
TO: STONEHAMINDEPENDENT 

Please publish the following legal notice of a SITE PLAN HEARING 
on the following dates: 

Bill should be sent to: 

Wednesday, December 30, 2015 

and 

Wednesday, January 6, 2016 

Attorney Charles F. Houghton 
271 Main Street, Suite 202 

Stoneham, MA 02180 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

The Stoneham Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing in accordance with 
provisions of the Zoning By-Laws on Tuesday, January 19, 2016 at 7:01 PM in the 
Hearing Room of the Town Hall on the petition of C & S Capital Properties to 
construct a three story building with restaurant and retail use on the first floor and office 
use on the second and third floors on the property at 370-380 Main Street, Stoneham MA 
02180 and 7 parking spaces on the property at 10 Central Street, Stoneham, MA 02180. 
370-380 Main Street, Stoneham, MA and 10 Central Street, Stoneham, MA are 
owned by C & S Capital Properties, 51 Main Street, Stoneham, MA 02180. 

Plan may be seen in the office of the Building Inspector. 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Dates to be published: 12/30/15 & 116116 



TOWN OF STONEHAM 

Project Revi~\V 

Project 370-380 Main Street 

Representative( s): 

Status: Project Review 

Date: 

Project Review Team: John Fralick, Robert Grover, Joseph Rolli, Joe Ponzo, Cheryl 
Noble and Erin Wortman 

The infonf;gitlcm co~tah1ed hefoi~\'i~ subject. to ~eview and a final deten~Wiation by the 
Board of Sel~ct111efr. :'fh~rmrpos.~:Qfthe Projept Reyiew ·is to proyidefhe:applicant with 
an opportuQity to anderstahd th~tegulatorymairdates, and to further.receive input from 
Town departments .. ·r~l~tivet()the proposed .. pr9ject. At ·no ti111¢;are.non.;regulatory 
conditions to be considered final and binding until such time thattlie Board of Selectmen 
has agreed to same/a,nd/or otli.ets when applicable; 

Department Issue( s) Raised Applicant's Response 

DPW Please see attached letter 

Engineering 

Police With respect to the site plan for 370-380 Main Street, 

Department 
the police department has a few suggestions. We 
would like to see adequate lighting in the parking lot 
area as well as at least two signs that advise people 
that the parking lot is private property and that public 
parking is prohibited. Also we would like to see the 
red curbing repainted on Central Street to reiterate 
that there is no parking due to the fire trucks entering 
and exiting the fire station as Chief Rolli has 
recommended. Lastly, any construction that would 
encroach the public sidewalks and/or streets must be 
accompanied by a police detail as required by the 
town by-law. 



Board of Health 

Fire 
Department 

Inspectional 
Services 

Town Planner 

Pest, Noise and Dust mitigation procedures, any 
demolition requires an asbestos abatement. 

* A detail will be required when the existing 
building is demolished. 
* Lock box and location determined by SFD will be 
required. 
* All sprinkler connections, valves, fire alarm panel 
locations to be determined by SFD. 
* Withhold further comments until building design 
and plans are submitted. 

* A construction fence is required for the duration of 
the construction. 
* Demo affidavit must be filled out prior to 
demolition. 
* The building department has no further comments at 
this time. 

* The decision should include citing the Plan of 
Record (name of plan, address, date, pages and who 
created the plan); 
* All parking spots should be to the standard of the 
Town Code and Bylaws; 
* Lighting in the parking lot should be reviewed and 
approved by the Police Department prior to the 
issuance of a building permit; 
* On-site dumpsters should be enclosed and its 
location should be approved by the Board of Health 
prior to the issuance of a building permit; 
* Snow should be removed off-site; and 
* Construction and loading times should be limited 
within the decision. 

Please note this document has been provided to the each of the department heads 
and a copy has been transmitted to the applicant. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~9~ 

2 



TO: August Niewenhous, Chairman 
Planning Board 

FROM: Robert E. Grover, Director 
Public Works Department 

DATE: October 8, 2015 

SUBJECT: 3 70 - 380 Main Street - Dated 9-22-2015 

TOWN OP 

STONEHAM 
MASSACHUSETTS 0Z!80 

Public Works Dcparttncnt 
16 Pine Street 

781-438-0760 
Fax 781-438-8183 

Plans for the proposed mixed use development project at 370-380 Main Street were received on 
October 6, 2015 at the Public Works Department located at 16 Pine Street. Following the 
engineering department's initial review of site plan prepared by Benchmark Survey and dated 
September 22, 2015 the following comments have been prepared: 

1. The following information needs to be included prior to conducting an extensive plan 
review. All water, sewer, drain, electrical, communication, trees, traffic signals, utility 
poles and streetlights within 100 feet of the project including sizes and type of material. 

2. Prepare design calculations for stormwater retention and infiltration onsite. 

3. Include necessary grease traps for proposed restaurant. 

4. Utility Pole proposed to be removed appears to power adjacent buildings. Please provide 
additional infonnation on existing utilities. See Note 1. 

5. Remove old curb cut on Main Street and replace with granite curb and concrete sidewalk. 

6. Remove old tree grate frame on Main Street. 

7. Provide left tum only sign at parking lot exit onto Central Street. 

8. Any new utility connections, if needed, are recommended to be installed from Central 
Street, including sewer, gas, electrical, water and fire service. 

9. Any utilities to be reused must be test and approved by the Town. 

Plan Review Main Street 370-380 10-8-2015 1 



10. Seal existing utility connections and shut off taps not reused at their respective mains on 
Main and/or Central Street as directed by the Town. 

11. The Town will only read l meter for billing purposes. Any additionally meters may be 
installed after the primary meter and shall be inspected by the Town. 

12. Excavate and replace curb and sidewalk along Main and Central Streets as directed by the 
Town. 

13. Provide parking lot lighting information. 

Additional comments pending updated site plan. 

Robert E. Grover, Director 
Public Works Department 

Plan Review Main Street 370-380 10-8-2015 2 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Erin, 

Ponzo, Joseph 
Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11 :49 AM 
Sinclair, Erin 
370-380 main st 

With respect to the site plan for 370-380 Main st, the police department has a few suggestions. We would like to see 
adequate lighting in the parking lot area as well as at least two signs that advise people that the parking lot is private 
property and that public parking is prohibited. Also we would like to see the red curbing repainted on Central st to 
reiterate that there is no parking due to the fire trucks entering and exiting the fire station as Chief Rolli has 
recommended. Lastly, any construction that would encroach the public sidewalks and/or streets must be accompanied 
by a police detail as required by the town by-law. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Officer Joseph Ponzo 
Stoneham Police Dept 
47 Central st 
Stoneham, Ma. 02180 
781-438-121Sx3220 

Sent from joes iphone! 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fralick, John 
Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11 :50 AM 
Sinclair, Erin 
RE: 171 Main Street I 370-380 Main/ 10 Central Street 

All set with this as well as 370-380 Main and 10 Central. Same comments for all: Need pest, noise and dust mitigation 
procedures, any demolition requires an asbestos abatement. 

That's all from me! 

Merry Christmas! 

-J 

From: Sinclair, Erin 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 8:36 AM 
To: Grover, Robert <rgrover@stoneham-ma.gov>; 'Joe Ponzo' <ponzo41@yahoo.com>; Fralick, John 
<jfralick@stoneham-ma.gov>; Noble, Cheryl <cnoble@stoneham-ma.gov> 
Subject: 171 Main Street 

Hello, 

Can everyone have their department review on 171 Main Street back to me by December 3Q1h I have 
to send out their packets on December 3151• Thanks 

&;%n,~~ 

8~ ~ F tft,.,, ffi<UVUt 4 ~~ 
35~~kwt 

~~' ®ll& 02180 

?81-2?9-2680 ry~ 

?81-2?9-2681 &r~ 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rolli, Joe 
Monday, December 28, 2015 8:47 AM 
Noble, Cheryl; Wortman, Erin; Sinclair, Erin 
370-380 Main Street 

Fire Department offers the following; 

• Detail will be required when buildings are demolished. 

• Lock box and location determined by SFD will be required. 

• All Sprinkler connections, valves, Fire Alarm panel locations to be determined by SFD. 

• Withhold further comments until building design and plans are submitted. 

Chief Joseph W. Rolli 

1 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Noble, Cheryl 
Tuesday, January 12, 2016 8:32 AM 
Sinclair, Erin 
370-380 Main & 10 Central St 

The building department has reviewed the plans for the above-mentioned property and has the following comments: 

A construction fence is required for the duration of the construction 
Demo affidavit must be filled out prior to demolition 

The building department has no further comments at this time. 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: Wortman, Erin 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 06, 2016 10:28 AM 
Sinclair, Erin 

Cc: Noble, Cheryl 
Subject: Town Planner Comments - 370-380 Main Street & 10 Central Street 

The Town Planner Department reviewed the site plan review application at 370-380 Main Street & 10 Central 
Street and offers the following comments: 

• The decision should include citing the Plan of Record (name of plan, address, date, pages and who 
created the plan); 

• All parking spots should be to the standard of the Town Code and Bylaws; 
• Lighting in the parking lot should be reviewed and approved by the Police Department prior to the 

issuance of a building permit; 
• On-site dumpsters should be enclosed and its location should be approved by the Board of Health prior 

to the issuance of a building permit; 
• Snow should be removed off-site; and 
• Construction and loading times should be limited within the decision. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Erin Wortman 
Town Planner 

Town of Stoneham 
35 Central Street 
Stoneham, MA 02180 
http://www.stoneham-ma.gov/ 
Phone: 781.507.2445 

1 



G.harles !J. Jlouyhlon 
Jll!orney - Ji! - Baw 

271 .'Jl{a/n Olreel - OUJ!~ 202, Olonebam, .'Jl{assacbusells 02MO 

'Jelepbone: (u1) 43r:f-7444 Yax: (7r:Jl) 43r:f-207r:f 

Cb'rislopber :J 9ordon 

71!/orney 

:lane! B cJwell 
7/l!orney 

Y](arlf C. Jl(,Jf;yan 

711/orney 

Jl(aria '.Z)'71/@ 

?arafeyaf ._,.., 
CJ 
r-1"! 
("""") 

December 21, 2015 

Ms. Cheryl Noble, Building Inspector 
Stoneham Town Hall 
3 5 Central Street 
Stoneham, MA 02180 

RE: Site Plan, 370-380 Main Street & 10 Central Street, Stoneham, MA 02180 

Dear Ms. Noble: 

Please be advised that I represent C & S Capital Properties, regarding the proposed site 
plan for the property at 370-380 Main Street, Stoneham, MA and 10 Central Street, 
Stoneham, MA 02180 

My client is proposing to demolish the two-family dwelling at 10 Central Street and add a 
parking area of seven spaces and to demolish the existing building at 370-380 Main 
Street and to construct a new three story building with restaurant and retail use on the 
first floor and office use on the second and third floors. 

Enclosed please find my check in the amount of Three Hundred Dollars ($300.00) and 
eighteen copies of my client's site plan are filed herewith. 

If you need any additional information, please contact me at the above number. 

UJ-,2 k 
Sinc~ly, ~ . 

C~es F. Houghton, sq 'ie 

CFH:meh 

Enclosures 

cc: Erin Sinclair, Selectmen's Office 
!JET 2 

!'·".) 
1·,,; 

)> 

0 
...0 



Tow N o F 

STONEHAM 
MASSACHUSETTS 

BUILDING AND WIRE DEPARTMENT 

SITE.PLAN HEARING APPLICATION 

Date: 12-21-2015 

The undersigned, owner of the property, hereby applies for a Site Plan Hearing according to the Provisions 
of Chapter 16 of the Town Ordinance. 

I. A. The applicant shall complete two copies of this form and submit 18 copies of the "Site 
Plan" by a Registered Engineer. 

B. Submit a letter from the owner describing the type of building being constructed, renovated, 
altered and the proposed use of said building. 

C. Attach a copy of the Special Permit and Board of Appeals Decision (if applicable). 

II. Fill in the following data as required for this hearing. 

A. Location of Property 370-380 Main Street & 10 Central Street, Stoneham. MA 02180 

B. Name of Owner C & S Capital Properties LLC 

C. Address of Owner 51 Main Street. Stoneham, MA 02180 

D. Business Name (If Different from Owner). __ _;Nc.:.:/.:..A'-------------

E. Telephone Number of Owner ___ --'-78-=-1""""-4""'"3"'"'8=----=-55"'"'0"""0'-------------

F. Present Use of Building or Property two story office at 380 Main Street 
and two-family house on 10 Central Street 

G. Height of existing and/or proposed structure proposed structure is three stories 

H. Has there been a previous Site Plan on this property? Yes_---'X'-"--- No ___ _ 

If "YES" give the dates: __ _,3=8=0-=-3=8=2_--"M=a:.iy-=6~, -=2.,._00::::.!8"--------------

I. Zoning District. _____ ---'C"'"'e""'"n'-"tr-=a"""'I B=-u=s=in.:..:e=s-=-s-=D;..:..:is=tr'"'"'ic=t __________ _ 

Ill. PREPARE AND FILE WITH THIS FORM A "SITE PLAN". STATE THE ZONING DISTRICT 
IT LIES WITHIN. SHOW THE LOT, ITS AREA, DIMENSIONS, AN ACCURATE COMPLETE 
OUTLINE OF THE PROPOSED AND ANY EXISTING STRUCTURES THEREON, DISTANCES 
FROM ALL BOUNDARY LINES, PARKING, COMPUTATIONS FOR ALL REQUIRED PARKING. 
SITE PLAN SHALL BE PREPARED AND STAMPED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEER/SURVEYOR. 



A NAME & ADDRESS OF THE ENGINEER Andrew Bramhall. P.L.S., Benchmark Survey 

41 Elm Street Stoneham MA 02180 

IV. PROVIDE SUPPLEMENTARY DRAWING TO SHOW THE NATURE AND CHARACTER OF THE 
PROPOSEDSTRUCTUR~ 

V. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL INCLUDING THE INTENDED USE OF THE 
PROPERTY. NOTE: THIS DESCRIPTION WILL APPEAR IN THE LEGAL NOTICE OF THE 
NEWSPAPER, AND IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN. 

To construct a three storv building with restaurant and retail use on the first floor and office use on 

the second and third floors at 370-380 Main Street, Stoneham. MA 02180 and 7 parking spaces at 

1 0 Central Street. 

TOWN Stoneham STATE __ ~M~A~0=2~18_..0 __ PHONE NO. 781-438-7444 

VII. FILE ONE COPY OF THIS APPLICATION WITH A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $300.00, 
PAY ABLE TO THE TOWN OF STONEHAM. 

VIII. A A NEW SITE PLAN IS REQUIRED FOR ANY CHANGES AFTER THE WORK ON AN 
EXISTING SITE PLAN HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND FINAL APPROVAL RECEIVED. 

B. A NEW SITE PLAN IS ALSO REQUIRED IF THE DATE HAS EXPIRED ON AN EXISTING 
SITE PLAN. 

IX. FILE ONE COPY OF THIS APPLICATION WITH THE TOWN CLERK FOR RECORD. 

X. SITE PLAN AMENDMENT: 

A AMENDED SITE PLANS ARE SUBJECT TO A NEW HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD OF 
SELECTMEN. 

B. NEW APPLICATION SHALL BE SUBMITIED. 
C. FEE: THREE HUNDRED ($300.00) DOLLARS. 
D. CHANGES DURING WORK TO AN EXISTING SITE PLAN IS CONSIDERED AN 

AMENDED SITE PLAN. 
E. FEE OF $100.00, PAYABLE TO THE TOWN OF STONEHAM. 



Paid 

Stoneham Certified Abutters List Request: 

Subject Property Location 

Parcel ID of the Subject Property 

Applicant's Name 

Applicant's Telephone Number 

Purpose of Abutters List 

--
--
--
--

Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance or Special Permit) 
includes all abutters of the subject property within a 300 Foot Radius 

Planning Board 
Accessory Dwelling or In-Law Apartment - 300 Foot Radius 
Special Permit - 300 Foot Radius 
Sub-Division - Direct Abutters Only 
Warrant Articles - No Abutters 

Site Plan 
includes all abutters of the subject property within a 300 Foot Radius 

Liquor License 
includes direct abutters and all churches, school and hospitals within 500 Feet 

Utility (Fee will be billed at a later date) 
A review of the proposed utility work must be presented to the Director of 
Department of Public Works. The scope of the proposed work will be analyzed 
and a map will be created indicating the abutters in need of notification. 
This map must then be provided to the Assessors Office for a 
Certified Abutters List to be generated. 

*The cost of any abutters list is $25.00 



:2: 
<( 
I 
w 
z 
0 
I-en 



Patriot Properties 

12/22/2015 Town of Stoneham 
9:33:17AM 

GIS - Abutters by Parcel ID 

Filter Used: 
DataProperty.AccountNumber in 
(3235,3236,3237,3238,3239,3240,3241,3242,3244,3245,3246,324 7,3248,3249,3250, 7846, 7755, 7756, 7757, 7758, 7759, 7760, 7868, 1248,2936,2937' 1 
246,3431,3351,3430,3352,3346 .. 



12/22/2015 Town of Stoneham Page 1 of 1C 

9:33:17AM GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot Location Owner/Mailing Address 

12-0-350H 39 PLEASANT ST 2B CUNNINGHAM JOSPHE W TRS I BAY STATE TRUST 

39 PLEASANT ST STE3 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-3501 39 PLEASANT ST 2C CUNNINGHAM JOSPHE W TRS I BAY STATE TRUST 

39 PLEASANT ST STE3 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-409 330 MAIN ST FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH I 
330 MAIN ST I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-410 4 COMMON ST ANDERSON JOHN L. I ANDERSON TRUDANCE B. TR 

25WEST ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-411 8-10 COMMON ST COMMON STREET CONDO ASSOCIATION 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-4111 8 COMMON ST 1 DEVIN DEIRDRE 

8 COMMON ST UNIT 1 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-4112 8 COMMON ST2 RICHMOND JOY 

8 COMMON ST U# 2 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-4113 8 COMMON ST3 ALBANESE GIOVANNI 

32 BIRCH POND DRIVE 

SAUGUS MA 01906 

12-0-4114 8 COMMON ST4 TUOHY KATHERINE E 

8 COMMON ST UNIT 4 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-4115 8 COMMON ST5 BROPHY KRISTYN I VERRILLI JONATHAN 

8 COMMON ST UNIT 5 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-4116 10 COMMON ST6 LEEMAN JANET 

10 COMMON ST U# 6 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-10 20 22 EMERSON ST TURE RIZA 

20-22 EMERSON STREET I 
STONEHAM MA 01280 

13-0-11 23 PINE ST DEVLIN BARBARA J. I GIACCHINO MAUREEN TRS. 

23 PINE ST I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-402 41 47 FRANKLIN ST GULLIFA WILLIAM A I 

11 VERDE CIRCLE I 

READING MA 01867 

13-0-502 426 MAIN ST STONEHAM SQUARE CONDO ASSOCIATION 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502103 426 MAIN ST 103 NELLIGAN ANNE M. 

426 MAIN ST U# 103 I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 



12/22/2015 Town of Stoneham Page 2of1C 

9:33:17AM GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot Location Owner/Mailing Address 

13-0-502104 426 MAIN ST 104 CIAMPA ROSES. TR I CIAMPA FAMILY NOMINEE RL 1 

101 BROOKSBY VILLAGE DR. APT.#T09 / 

PEABODY MA 01960 

13-0-502105 426 MAIN ST 105 CIULLA CHRISTOPHER I MATT LYNN M 

426 MAIN ST U# 105 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502106 426 MAIN ST 106 MITRANO BENEDETTO, TR.,ETAL I ELAINE A. MITRA 

22 ELLEN RD 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502107 426 MAIN ST 107 ARCHER ANN 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 107 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502108 426 MAIN ST 108 EDWARDS JANET R., TR,ETAL/THE LIUZZA FAMILY 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 108 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502109 426 MAIN ST 109 BINDERMAN R. MARK I BINDERMAN MARYS. 

426 MAIN ST I UNIT 109 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502110 426 MAIN ST 110 SECCARECCIO JOHN F. 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 110 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502111 426 MAIN ST 111 REDMOND BARBARA A TR I RFT TRUST 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 111 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502201 426 MAIN ST 201 PETERS CHRISTOPHER A. I PETERS SHERRY L. 

426 MAIN ST. U#201 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502202 426 MAIN ST202 EDWARDS DANIEL A./ EDWARDS JANET R. 

426 MAIN ST U# 202 I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502203 426 MAIN ST 203 WHITE PAUL I c/o PROPERTY CENTRAL INC 

106 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502204 426 MAIN ST 204 CROWLEY FINBARR I clo PROPERTY CENTRAL INC 

106 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502205 426 MAIN ST205 KEOHANE JOHN 11 / c/o PROPERTY CENTRAL INC 

106 MAIN ST I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502206 426 MAIN ST206 CARINO CHRISTINE M. 

426 MAIN ST U# 206 / 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502207 426 MAIN ST 207 MCCARTHY ROBERT T. I MCCARTHY ROBERT J., E 

426 MAIN ST I UNIT 207 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-502208 426 MAIN ST208 NELSON LEONARD C. 

643 MAIN ST 

READING MA 01867 



12/22/2015 

9:33:17AM 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot 

13-0-502209 

13-0-502210 

13-0-502211 

13-0-502301 

13-0-502302 

13-0-502303 

13-0-502304 

13-0-502305 

13-0-502306 

13-0-502307 

13-0-502308 

13-0-502401 

13-0-502402 

13-0-502403 

13-0-502404 

13-0-502405 

Town of Stoneham 
GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Page 3of1C 

Location 

426 MAIN ST 209 

426 MAIN ST 210 

426 MAIN ST 211 

426 MAIN ST 301 

426 MAIN ST 302 

426 MAIN ST 303 

426 MAIN ST 304 

426 MAIN ST 305 

426 MAIN ST 306 

426 MAIN ST 307 

426 MAIN ST 308 

426 MAIN ST 401 

426 MAIN ST 402 

426 MAIN ST 403 

426 MAIN ST 404 

426 MAIN ST 405 

Owner/Mailing Address 

PACHECO LISA 

426 MAIN STREET #209 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

WATSON DAVID I WATSON KAREN 

426 MAIN ST U# 210 I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

TOPPI KATHLEEN H 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 211 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

BURNS TRACY ANN 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 301 I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

PANZARA MICHAEL I GUSSONI PANZARA EMANUEL 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 302 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

WHITE PAUL I C/O PROPERTY CENTRAL INC 

106 MAIN ST I 
STONEHAM 

VERMA AMIT I VERMA VINITA 

426 MAIN UNIT #304 

STONEHAM 

DINIS EVA NOGUEIRA 

426 MAIN ST U# 305 I 
STONEHAM 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

McCARTHY GERARD C. /McCARTHY CHRISTINE F. 

426 MAIN ST U# 306 / 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

SOLIMINI GERALD F. /MINAYA HELENIA 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 307 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

O'REILLY JERRY I C/O PROPERTY CENTRAL INC 

106 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

SULLIVAN GLORIA E TR/ 426 MAIN ST UNIT 401 NOM 

426 MAIN ST U# 401 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

GRANARA ROBERT I GRANARA LORETTA 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 402 

STONEHAM 

MACCINI JOHN J. JR I 
426 MAIN ST UNIT 403 

STONEHAM 

LANGWELL DENNIS J 

1 CHARLES ST S UNIT 15G 

BOSTON 

PUFFER MARTHA L. 

426 MAIN ST U# 405 / 

STONEHAM 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

MA 02116 

MA 02180 



12/22/2015 

9:33:17AM 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot 

13-0-502406 

13-0-502407 

13-0-502408 

13-0-502501 

13-0-502502 

13-0-502503 

13-0-502504 

13-0-502505 

13-0-502506 

13-0-502507 

13-0-502508 

13-0-502C1 

13-0-502C2 

13-0-504 

13-0-506 

13-0-508 

Town of Stoneham 
GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Page 4of1C 

Location 

426 MAIN ST 406 

426 MAIN ST 407 

426 MAIN ST 408 

426 MAIN ST 501 

426 MAIN ST 502 

426 MAIN ST 503 

426 MAIN ST 504 

426 MAIN ST 505 

426 MAIN ST 506 

426 MAIN ST 507 

426 MAIN ST 508 

426 MAIN ST 1 

426 MAIN ST 2 

19 FRANKLIN ST 

1 CENTRAL SQ 

32 FRANKLIN ST 

Owner/Mailing Address 

O'LEARY SHANNON 

426 MAIN ST U# 406 / 

STONEHAM 

CHIOZZI CINDY A 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 407 

STONEHAM 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

MACKEN LORCAN I CIO PROPERTY CENTRAL INC 

106 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

GAIN DENNIS T. I PAZ-GAIN NARA L. 

426 MAIN ST U# 501 I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

J & S REAL TY TRUST 

223 WEIRS BLVD 

LACONIA NH 03246 

CORBETT RYANS./ POSKON JENNIFER B. 

426 MAIN ST #503 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

SORDILLO ARTHUR S 

426 MAIN ST U# 504 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

WILSON ERNEST, ETAL I C/O PROPERTY CENTRAL I 

106 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

EWING JEFFREY TR.,ETAL I EWING MAIN STREET R 

426 MAIN ST UNIT 506 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

O'REILLY JERRY I C/O PROPERTY CENTRAL INC 

106 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

O'REILLY JERRY I C/O PROPERTY CENTRAL INC 

106 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

PATALANO MARIO 

426 MAIN STREET I Unit #C1 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

OUR TWO SONS, LLC 

426 MAIN STREET #C2 / 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

YE JASON ZHEN, TR. I Y & L COUPLE REAL TY TRUS 

19 FRANKLIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

SIOBHAN P. MURRAY I ABBEY REAL TY TRUST 

165 WASHINGTON ST 

WINCHESTER MA 01890 

FULLER HOUSE I HOME FOR AGED PEOPLE 

32 FRANKLIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 



12/22/2015 Town of Stoneham Page 5of1C 

9:33:17AM GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot Location Owner/Mailing Address 

13-0-509 50 FRANKLIN ST JOHNSON RA REAL TY INC 

1026 MASS AVE. SUITE 1 

ARLINGTON MA 02174 

13-0-512A 33 PINE ST CRAMER GERI LI CRAMER NATHANIEL 

33 PINE ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-514 29 1/2 PINE ST MANSFIELD MARGARET 

29 1/2 PINE ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-516 21 EMERSON ST 21EMERSON STREET LLC 

11 WOODLAND AVE 

NEEDHAM MA 02194 

13-0-517 19 EMERSON ST POWLOVICH JACOB C. 

19 EMERSON STREET I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-518 11 FULLER ST SMALL KEVIN L. 

11 FULLER STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-519 5 7 FULLER ST CARLINO ANTHONY J. I CARLINO JEAN M. 

7 FULLER STREET I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-523 11 EMERSON ST KEARNEY WAYNE 

20 MIDDLE STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-524 7 EMERSON ST CHO SEE LE I THERESA CHO 

35A NAHANT STREET 

WAKEFIELD MA 01880 

13-0-525 25 CENTRAL ST TOWN OF STONHAM I STONEHAM FIRE DEPT 

STONEHAM TOWN HALL 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-527 CENTRAL ST TOWN OF STONEHAM 

CENTRAL ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-528 9 CENTRAL SQ CAHILL THOMAS TRS. I LYNN SHORE DRIVE TRUST 

169 LYNN SHORE DRIVE 

LYNN MA 01902 

13-0-6 CENTRAL ST TOWN OF STONHAM I TOWN HALL PROPERTY 

STONEHAM TOWN HALL 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-7 14 EMERSON ST LEIS JAMES S. I LEIS LINDA T. 

14 EMERSON ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-7A 14 A EMERSON ST BECKETT WESLEY A. TRS. I SPRUCE ST. WAB RL TY 

20 SPRUCE STREET I 

WAKEFIELD MA 01880 

13-0-7B 14 B EMERSON ST SMALL KEVIN L. 
14B EMERSON ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 



12/22/2015 Town of Stoneham Page 6of1C 

9:33:17AM GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot Location Owner/Mailing Address 

13-0-8 16 EMERSON ST 16 EMERSON STREET RL TY TR. I HS LAND TRUST L 

100 HALLET ST 

BOSTON MA 02124 

13-0-9 18 EMERSON ST DI PRIZIO FRANK I DI PRIZIO LIDIA 

3 HIGH ROCK ROAD I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-198 322 MAIN ST MCDONALD BROTHERS II I FUNERAL SERVICES, L 

322 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-199 325 MAIN ST BANK OF AMERICA I ATTENTION: CORP R.E. ASSE~ 

101 N. TRYON STREET 

CHARLOTTE, NC 28255 

17-0-216 61 WRIGHT ST EMERSON SQUARE CONDO ASSOCIATION 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-482 61 U-101 WRIGHT ST 101 MUNRO MICHAEL F 

2328 ARCHWOOD LN #71 

SIMI VALLEY CA 93063 

17-0-483 61 U-102 WRIGHT ST 102 GRESCI JOSEPH H. / 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 102 / 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-484 61 U-103 WRIGHT ST 103 CONNOR FREDERICK J. (LT) 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 103 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-485 61 U-104 WRIGHT ST 104 BURKE JENNIFER C. 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 104 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-486 61 U-105 WRIGHT ST 105 BERG ALLISON E. 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 105 / 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-487 61 U-201 WRIGHT ST 201 MCDONOUGH BRIDGET 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 201 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-488 61 U-202 WRIGHT ST 202 CONNOLLY FRANCIS A. I CONNOLLY ELIZABETH M. 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 202 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-489 61 U-203 WRIGHT ST 203 GARABEDIAN MARK 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 203 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-490 61 U-204 WRIGHT ST 204 BLANKENSHIP LINDA G. 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 204 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-491 61 U-205 WRIGHT ST 205 PLOETZ MARIANNE I C!O DOROTHY WELKER 

7 LIVE OAK LANE 

HICKORY CREEK TX 75065 

17-0-492 61 U-301 WRIGHT ST 301 MCALLISTER DAVID W. /KELLEY R. KEVIN 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 301 

STONEHAM MA 02180 



12/22/2015 Town of Stoneham Page 7of1C 

9:33:17AM GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot Location Owner/Mailing Address 

17-0-493 61 U-302 WRIGHT ST 302 FURBUSH ALICIA 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 302 / 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-494 61 U-303 WRIGHT ST 303 PAICOPOLOS LLC I MASS LIMITED LIABILITY COM. 

21 CRYSTAL DRIVE 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-495 61 U-304 WRIGHT ST 304 GIORDANO DONALD F. JR./ 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 304 I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

17-0-496 61 U-305 WRIGHT ST 305 CONA RICHARD A. I 

61 WRIGHT ST U# 305 / 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-123 13 HERSAM ST BERGOLD DOROTHY B 

13 A HERSAM ST. 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-126 57 WRIGHT ST VITTIGLIO GUIDO I LISA M VITTIGLIO 

24 COUNTRY CLUB RD 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-127 53 WRIGHT ST GRAZIANO JOHN V. I TRACY L. GRAZIANO 

53 WRIGHT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-128 11 HERSAM ST HERSAM-MYRTLE LLC I MASS. LIMITED LIABILITY C 

50 DODGE STREET I 

BEVERLY MA 01915-1711 

18-0-131 6 HERSAM ST HABBOULI OTHMANE 

6 HERSAM ST I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-132 8 HERSAM ST AXIOTAKIS NADIYA 

8 HERSAM ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-133 10 HERSAM ST CARABITSES GREGORY N. I CARABITSES SARAH M 

10 HERSAM ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-134 12 HERSAM ST TOWN OF STONEHAM 

35 CENTRAL STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-135 50 WRIGHT ST SHEA TIMOTHY I SHEA PHYLLIS 

50 A WRIGHT ST. I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-163 38 WRIGHT ST HOGAN KENNETH A. I HOGAN KATHLEEN C. 

38 WRIGHT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-164 40 WRIGHT ST CANAVAN MARY G. /CANAVAN PAUL P. TRS. 

40 WRIGHT ST I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

1 B-0-165 44 WRIGHT ST CLAPP CHRISTOPHER I ANGELA G CLAPP 

44 WRIGHT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 



12/22/2015 Town of Stoneham Page 8of1C 

9:33:17AM GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot Location Owner/Mailing Address 

18-0-166 46 WRIGHT ST WALL MARK R. I WALL KIMBERLY Y. 

46 WRIGHT ST I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-167 48 WRIGHT ST THEOBALD WILLIAM RI NANCY I. THEOBALD 

48 WRIGHT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-168 49 WRIGHT ST TARANTI THOMAS W. JR /TARANTI DENISE 

49 WRIGHT ST I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-169 15 MINOT ST KARTHIGESU SHAN I SHAN SORUBANITHY 

15 MINOT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-170 11 13 MINOT ST RIDDELL DAVID B. /DONNA M. RIDDELL 

1113 MINOT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-171 7 9 MINOT ST CODAIR GABRIELLA I RODRIQUEZ JORGE ETUX 

7-9 MINOT STREET I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-172 6 MINOT ST BECKETT WESLEY A. TRS. I SPRUCE ST. WAB RLTY 

20 SPRUCE STREET I 
WAKEFIELD MA 01880 

18-0-173 10 MINOT ST BYRD MICHAEL I SANTIAGO-BYRD AMY 

10 MINOT STREET I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-174 12 MINOT ST DEMERCHANT JANELLE B. 

12 MINOT ST I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-175 14 MINOT ST BYRD SHAWN I BYRD LISA 

14 MINOT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-176 45 WRIGHT ST CHU SUI LEUNG I YEE TSUEN CHU 

45 WRIGHT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-177 41 43 WRIGHT ST MANGANO JOSEPH 

41 43 WRIGHT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-178 39 WRIGHT ST TSAKMAKIS NICHOLAS 

39 WRIGHT STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-179 37 WRIGHT ST KEZIM BOUALEM I KEZIM FARIDA 

37WRIGHT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-181 35 WRIGHT ST REILLY HELEN D. 

35WRIGHT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

18-0-182 33 WRIGHT ST ROCK EILEEN K. I 
33 WRIGHT ST I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 



12/22/2015 

9:33:17AM 

18-0-183 

18-0-184 

18-0-185 

18-0-186 

18-0-189 

18-0-191 

18-0-193 

18-0-195 

18-0-196 

18-0-197 

18-0-198 

18-0-199 

18-0-200 

18-0-200A 

18-0-201 

18-0-202 

Town of Stoneham Page 9of1C 

GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Location 

15 17 MAPLE ST 

11 13 MAPLE ST 

2 HILL CT 

5 HILL CT 

425 429 MAIN ST 

421 423 MAIN ST 

411 MAIN ST 

403 407 MAIN ST 

397 MAIN ST 

387 395 MAIN ST 

379 383 MAIN ST 

373 377 MAIN ST 

367 MAIN ST 

371 MAIN ST 

365 MAIN ST 

359 MAIN ST 

Owner/Mailing Address 

MILLERICK HEIDI A. I RUSSO LAWRENCE A. Ill 

15-17 MAPLE ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

KONTALIPOS PERIKLIS I ANASTASIA KONTALIPOS 

11 13 MAPLE ST 

STONEHAM 

PAICOPOLOS REAL TY 

21 CRYSTAL DRIVE 

STONEHAM 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

MOYNIHAN DANIEL J. I MOYNIHAN MICHELLE TRS 

15 CONCORD ROAD 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

C & S CAPITOL PROPERTIES LLC 

51 MAIN STREET I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

PUORRO PAUL A. TRS. I OF THE 423 MAIN ST.RL TY 1 

423 MAIN STREET I 

STONEHAM 

411 MAIN STREET LLC 

31 MAIN STREET 

NORTH READING 

MA 02180 

MA 01864 

HAWKEYE PROPERTIES LLC I MASS LIMITED LIA 

426 MAIN STREET SU1 I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

FLAHERTY PATRICIA E I SANDRA A. FLAHERTY 

397 MAIN STREET I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

SYMES FAMILY CHARITABLE I FOUNDATION, INC. 

50 DODGE ST I 
BEVERLY 

PIGNONE MARGARET H. I 

44 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD I 

STONEHAM 

373 MAIN ST LLC 

23 CRY ST AL DR 

STONEHAM 

KOHEN llYA 

P.O.BOX 80454 

STONEHAM 

MA 01915 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

BROMBERG JEFFREY LI ROSEMARY J BROMBERG 

371 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM 

GILBERTSON JOHN R 

365 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

SALEM FIVE BANK I ATTN: FACILITIES 

210 ESSEX ST 

SALEM MA 01970 



12/22/2015 

9:33:17AM 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot 

18-0-203 

18-0-204 

18-0-211 

18-0-212 

18-0-213 

18-0-215 

18-0-216 

18-0-217 

18-0-218 

18-0-220 

18-0-221 

18-0-222 

18-0-223 

18-0-224 

Town of Stoneham 
GIS - Abutters by ParcellD 

Page 10of1C 

Location 

345 MAIN ST 

335 MAIN ST 

360 364 MAIN ST 

366 368 MAIN ST 

370 378 MAIN ST 

3 CENTRAL SQ 

2 8 CENTRAL ST 

10 CENTRAL ST 

12 CENTRAL ST 

7 11 FRANKLIN ST 

3 5 FRANKLIN ST 

408 420 MAIN ST 

422 MAIN ST 

430 MAIN ST 

Owner/Mailing Address 

US POST OFFICE 

345 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

MIDDLESEX INVESTMENT PARTNERS I 
51 MAIN STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

DIETZ ROBERT I KAREN M DIETZ 

20 PINE ST 

LYNNFIELD MA 01940 

C&S CAPITAL PROPERTIES LLC I MASS LIMITED LI 

51 MAIN STREET I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

C & S CAPITAL PROPERTIES LLC 

51 MAIN STREET I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

MAIN /CENTRAL STONEHAM REALTY LLC I 

896 BEACON STREET I 
BOSTON 

PIGNONE MARGARET H. I 
44 COUNTRY CLUB RD. I 
STONEHAM 

MA 02215 

MA 02180 

C & S CAPITAL PROPERTIES LLC 

51 MAIN STREET I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

MAZZOLA MICHAEL I MAZZOLA ANNMARIE 

12 CENTRAL STREET I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

WAMSCOTI RED MENS WIGWAM BLDG, ASSOC. I 

7-11 FRANKLIN STREET I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

PERRINA LUCIO TRS. I LUVALAN REAL TY TRUST 

75 MYSTIC STREET I 
METHUEN MA 01844 

PICCOLI ANTHONY S. I PICCOLI TIFFNEY S. TRS 

22 GARDEN ROAD I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

BADRIEH EDALATPOUR TR. I 422 MAIN STREET REA 

422 MAIN ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

430 MAIN STREET LLC 

67 ORCHARD LANE 

MELROSE MA 02176 



LEGEND 

~ 

~ 

-----"".--"' 
/ 

·-------- -------~~'\- I I "•"wm~ / 
-----c !2 CA.slff: W ---\ \"' G ~ W . 7/c) r If C w G-----

/ / '-"~:--- t·"'~ ~ j'.:-'-V.L.L --'---- __ ,-"/ 
-----,-,-,-'-~-,-,~~~u~s '- t: ~..,,,. s ""' 1 ~ s-. 

li!.~rn.all!l!lii'.illLZLM----- ~i ' t I \ ~:',;>%Jl-,·~JF;; I , __ • --: i''.".' .. ··-·· t--G)t;.;,.~ \o L.,1~·;, ii''-,,5((;- ~"" "-,'c r--,,,_ .._____ 
-, 

4 STORY BRICK 

TAX MAP 18 PARCH 215 
N/F MAIN/CENTRAL STONEHAM REALTY 

BOOK 329J4 PA(;[ 40! M.S.R.D. 

TAX MAP 18 PARC£L 216 
N/r MARGARET H. PIGNONE 

BOOK 27704 PAG£ 252 M.S.RO 

{T01lf:0£1JOLISl<O) 

LOT B 
AREA "" 3,852 SQ FT 

TAX MAP 18 PARCH 211 
N/r ROBERT & KAREN M. Dif:Tl 
BOOK 17744 PAGE: JIJ M S.R.D. 

EXISTING CONDITIONS 
SCALE: I"= JO' 

<i == c ..... 
.§~ 
r/l"' =·zz -c 
"'"' c.!l"' 

<!!'. 

~~~ 

~g~ 
~:1~ 

H~ 
:::lfi) 
~~ 

s 
i1i 

11.t . ~ 
·;;, 

:~ 

zz 
80 
t: E=: 

~~~ 0 U.1 
u °" 
C.'.> U.1 °" 
~~ -->< r/l 
U.1 

r.rJ 

§ 
""" ;;;i .., ::c 
~ u 
""" ~ r.rJ r.rJ 

~ ~ 
~ i 
&l ~ "' .., 

~ 
lob No.15!12 Oal•: U/H/IS 

°'°wn By: AG Scole:AS SHOW!! 

Revf Ool•: 0.ll<lr1Pllon: 

D 
I C-0 I 



LEGEND 

0 :LTI:STPIT 

fl~~T 

PllOP.00'/INSPCMJT 
..1!_.. Pf!QP.ctJ;TOOR 

~99.1 

LAYOUT & GRADING NOTES 
t. CONSULT ALL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR COORDINATION REQUIREMENTS 

BETWEEN AIL TRADES PRIOR TO COMMENCJNG NEW CONSTRUCTION. 

2. LOCATION OF EXISTING UT1LJTlES SHOWN ARE D!AGRAMMATIC ONLY. COITT"RACTOR SHALL 
CotITACTTiffi PRO?ER AUTHORITIES IN 'WRITING TO CONFIRM Tiffi LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING 
trntJTIES BEFORE CO MME.Na NG WORK. ANY DAMAGE !NO.IRR.ED DtJRJNG CONSTRUCTION TO 
ANY lfTilITY SHALL BE REPAIRED BY nm CONTitACTOR AT NO ADDITTONAL COST TO OWNE!l-

3. CONTRACTOR TO REFF.A TOA SURVEYOR PLOT PLAN FOR ACCURATE OFFSETS TO 

~ '\ w TO PROPERTY LIN '1" Cl w.mi LJHC / 

-------'<---\ .. .. Ill" w-----

/~--//\_,.:\; ____ ' :(\f:t"~ ' ~MAIN STRIF!ET 
~s s \ F---

; (PUBLIC ~\ VARIABLE\olNIO TH) 

5---; 

I ~ 
\ (~ r =:1~201 A. £-----

I 
"""'--•-------

NV.• 0 

sun TEST fl1TA 
~~J"'-Ca.Mt.R.S .... H...-.W.hl16 

,«Dr-.., ~~ftp °"'4t 

Nlf (U. Ill.$} 

H..n.a.t INpU. 
Cl JI" 
a ,. 

:; ::: .... ,.,,,,. 
IHlllO'n'UllC 

"° ""nA 

u 
n 

-•/• 
r.nMft 

"""' """" 

,'f'.'~ I 1
v .......... •:::c.'':'i~'" 1 ,\;,' \ /¥;·:-"jf w:;;, I '0. S-t--'"--,_ 

"ARC£L 215 
STONEHAM Rf AL TY 
;/;: •OI M.S.R.D. 

TAX MAP IB PARC£L 216 
N/F MARGARET H. PIGNONE 

BOOK 27704 PAGE 252 M.S.R.D. 

TO ARCHITECTURAL 
PLANS) 

LOT A+B+C 
AREA - B,1128 SQ. IT. 

TAK MAP 18 P 
N/F ROBERT k Kl 
BOOK 177H PAGE. 

tO'XlO' 
CONCRETE 
PAD 

SITE PLAN 
SCALE: I" = IO' 

fU.! 
1U.f 
IU.J 

GENERAL NOTES 
l. EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY INFORMATION OBTAJNEDFJ!.OM BENCHMARK SURVEY. 

STONEHAM. MA. 
OWNEIVCUENT ASSUMES ALL RESPONS!B!UTY FOR SOURCF.S 
AND AIJTI{ORIZA TION TO USE El.F.CTRONIC AND RECORD Fllfil. 

2 l1ffi COl'fll!.ACI'OR SHAU. VERIFY AU. EXIS11NG INFORMATION ON lliE GROUND AND SHALL 
REPORT ALL DISCREPANCIES TOlllE ENGINEER IMMED!An::L Y FORA DEClSION 
PRIOR TOCONSTIWCTlON. 

). ALL AltEAS OUfSIDEOFTIIB UMITOF WORK UNES SHAU. NOT BE DISTURBED IN AJIY MANNER 
BYTitE CONTRACT OPERATIONS. Tim CONTRACTOR SHAU. KEEPOIITOFTHESE AREAS AND 
PRESERVE TiffilR EXISTINGC'lto\RACTER 

4. lNSTAll TEMPORARY EROSION<X>trrROl MEASURES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION FOR APPROVAL 
BYTI!EDESION ENOINEER. 

S. PROVIDESMOOTHTRANSITTONAT CHAN0ESINGRADEEXCEPT AS INDICATED ON THE 
DRAWINGS AND AS DIRECTED BY1HE ENGINEER 

6. TIIECONTRACTOR SftAU. VERIFYTIIE LOCATION OF ALL UNDF.ll.ORO\JND tmUTIES PRIOR TO 
TIIECOMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION'. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONS!Bl.E FORA LL 
UNDE.ROROIJNDUTIUTY UNES;ACDVE OR NOT. AND SHALL MAINTAIN A Cl.OSI: ANO CONSTANT 
CONTACT WITH ALL UTIUTY COMPANIES INVOLVED. CALL DIG-SAFE8&g . .144.7233 

7. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO TOWN OF STONEHAM SEWER DAT1JJ.l 

8. CONTRACTOR SHALLCOl.lPL Y \\'ITHAIL REQUIREMENTS. PERMITTING. AND LICENSES ISSUED 
ATllffi FEDERAL, STATE ANDLOC.'1. AGENCIES 

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL SITE tmt.rrYIMPROVEMENTS WITHTHE TOWN 
OF STONEH.'\.M OFFlClALS. 

10. ENOlNF..F..R IS TO BE CONTACTED BY CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM AS BUILT MEASUlUi.MENTS 

I J. OWNER/DEVELOPER IS TO COMPLY "l'.ml ALL OF MASSACHUSETIS DE.I> SITE 
DEVELOPMENT REOULI.TIONS. 

IL SNOW IS TO BE REMOVED OFF SITE. 

UTILITY NOTES: 
UTILITY NOTES: 
T1ffi CON1RACTOR Sfl.\l..L BE RESPONSIBLE FOR \'ERIFYJNG AND 
DETERMIMINGTIIE LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF All 
EXlSTING tmUTIES, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ONTIIlS PL>.N. PRJOR 
TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE ENGINEER SHAIL BE NOTIFIED !N 
WRITING OF ANY UTIU11ES FOUND lm1!RfERING \\Tl11 ll!E 
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ANDAPPROPRlATI> REMEDIAL ACilON 
BEFORE PROCEEDING WlTHTitE WORK. 
TI:IE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND ITffilTIES SHOWN HEREON 
ARE APPROXIMA lE AND ARE BASED ON THE fl ELD LOCATION OF 
AIL V!SIBLE STRUCTURES SUCH AS CATGI BASlNS. MANHOLES. 
WA TEROA 1ES, ETC. AND COMPILED 1-'ROM PLANS SUPPLIED BY 
VARJOUS UTlllTY COMPANIES AND GOVERNMENT AOENOES. 
All CONTRACTORS SHOULD Nar!FY. IN WRITING. A.LL IJTIUTY 
COMPANIES ORAGENCIESPRJOR TOAN\"EXCAVATIONWORK. 
CALL DIGSAFE AT l-S00.322-4&44 

DRAINAGE NOTES: 
I. CONTilACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TIIE VERTICAL AND 
HORIZONTAL CONTROLS OF TIIB PROJECT. 
2. INST ALL-\ TIOl'f OF 1ltE SUBSURFACE CHAMBERS IS TO BE 
PF..RFORMEDACCORDINGTORECOMMENDATIONS FROM TI-!E 

3. THE MIMIMUM CLEARANCE FROM THE BOTIOM OFTIIE 
SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE SYSIBM TO REFUSAL OR C.f!.OUNDW ATER 
ts 24 INCHES. IN 11iE EVENT 
11iA T 1W.S CLEARANCE CANNOT BE MAINTAJNED. 
ENGINEER IS TO BE NOTIAEO. 
4. ALL DRAINAGE PIPING iS SDRJ5 PVC. 
5. SYSTEM WIIL REQUIRE PERIOD!<.' INSPECTION. 

AS BUILT NOTE: 
CONTRACTOR !S TO CONTACT ENGINEER FOR AS-!llfll. T MEASUREMENTS 
PRJOR TO BACK Fll..UNG DRAINAGE SYSTEMS 

~.r:..;i~~ ... :~~~ 

~~~::::=:"" 

:'MIU<S~-...~::m'-t:'~~""ft~tt>T>:;I< 

ri-, FREE STANDING ALUMINUM SIGN 
~ SCALE:NTS 

c.i == O'"' 

.5~ 
rJ:J"' 
~·tj 
-o 
"'"' ""' ~ 

~~~ 
~scb 
,,.,,~ 

o>::;W 

ti5-~ 
Wr-

~~~ 
j[:l 
~~ 
g 

~ 

II
~ ., 
~ 

~ "bli 

:~ 

-~ 

~ 
~ 
0 

j 

"' § 
.... ;:;i 

~ = 
~ u 
.... c'3 
"' "' ~ ~ 
~ i 
&l ~ .., ~ 

z 
0 
~ 

ob No.1~32 Dot•: 12/?ll/U 

Orown Sy; AO ~"''"' S>ICJWll 

R•vf Dill•: o.Krfptlort: 

D 
I C-1 I 



~ 

0 . .. 
l IN-.£RT 
• PROP.OO"flNSPOUT 

...!L P-COklOUR 

otli7 PRIP. S?Ol Cl ~ 

_, /\'\\~ ' ___ ..... - '. ..... !6;__ 
---- ------ ..... 
~s 

""""-, ______ _ 

4 STORY BRICK 

(),X MAP 18 PARCfL 216 
N/r MARGARET H. PIGNONE 

BOOK 2770. PAGE 252 M.S.R.O 

TO ARCHITECTURAL 
PLANS) 

WT A+B+C 
AREA "' 8,928 SQ. IT. 

- ....... '6< 
...................... 

TAX MAP 18 P. 
N/F ROBfRT & Kl 
BO()K 17744 PAGE 

10 0.,~,,j,,,J f l --tr!'i~~s\:DRAIN 
1"'15850 

SITE PLAN 
SCALE: l" = 10' 

~ 
·.,::....::~'" ..... """" - ... ~..,.. 
:~~~:-::;:::-::'""' 
:==':...~=~:'-,,,_, 

Qi) TYP. UTILITY TRENCH 
C-2 SCALE: NTS 

24"DI"' 
CIST IRO~ FRAME 
AADCOVER 

~· '1£r£RTOPI-..... 
fOFIPF£OPEN.f!C 

~UVATla'<S 

t=o S£C1~ 

"1_ 

=t<f= 
1r1-X::::i:.J:: _=1· :. 

U1'L>!SiU.BEOOI. 

~~~~~ 

rJ1 MINI DRAIN MANHOLE 
~SCALE:NTS 

toz __ ... "", _ __ ..,"" 

-~aswn,,,11<' 

24"01A 

~d~Efl!AAIE 

~FERTOPl.>N 
FOOPIF'EOPE>llNC 

UtVATIONS 

!Jt,1>lSIUllBEDOk 

~~~--/ 

r2i MINI CATCH BASIN 
ii.E:.lJ SCALE:NTS 

1iii G 
t=·ol"-<----1 

....... "" 
,t----'----, Ji 

':'."'L0rft ~1 rt= • l3-J-~ 

r-., TRENCH GRATE 
ii.E:.lJ SCALE:NTS 

F-
·-u-• 

Pff"((M'll(otlflfill'(ll'STS1lllj 

...... ~ .. 
r=- toe 

"""' 

GJ ROOF LEADER W/DOWN SPOUT 
C-2 SCALE: NTS 

~~':!..~!-.. _,,. =~~ 
"--al_ 

=1 i 
JmwmWmWmllimllimWmillmWmWmWmilllJ~~ 

~~ 
TH£11<F1t.TAAmt:CAP.<.c.TTOflt<ruw~~ro(t(<.&0 
fORl><EDAA1'11.GE$1'Slt'M5'0AD~Olll!;WQjl£"£$11l>Ctl"I: 
TH ... TH~T Of lttC t<Afl\( PAADIT .... lCRW.. 

r;, H20 DRAINAGE PIT SYSTEM 
~ SCALE:-NTs 

~~tfrk~~:~:. 

cJ ~ ~ ~ 

§~ ~g~ e ~ w_ll'.!: 
--....., 1-z.a; 

~·~ m~= 
- 0 U)£;i! 
eu rl} :l l5 

0 ~ !l!J 
< g 

~ 

II
~ 
~ ·;;, 
c 

:~ 

ij 
(j p.. 

I 
~ 
~ rn 

""' ;;;i ~ = ~ u 
i::.:: < 
E-- rn 
rn rn 

~ ~ 
~ i 
&l Q3 
"' ~ 

~ 

D 
I -~-2 _J 



~=:=--

I~~:::"'.,!'-,.-~ 

~':..~:t::::.::z..:u-:r-.-. 

=:·:r.~~i;i:n."='"~-"'"i!..: 

Qi) BIT. CONCRETE ROADWAY REPAIR 
C-3 SCALE: NTS 

::-&--

=--

~~~~~~ 
G.J CONNECTION TO EXISTING DRAIN PIPE 

C-3 SCALE: NTS 

"'~?~ ""'"'""'' , .. ~ 
~5\-(;Pt'", ~.~Clllls.:f.:i•l.ISOftlccrMl:tftl-~ 

; ::~~::..~~::.:-™ 
II. ~llmlG~~:~t>mf'OC-m>O.l'fAMl:UQll& 

r?"1 SEWER CONNECTION 
~-scAI.E: NTS 

B~OOM FTh.1$HSURFAU: TO MATCH lllTHEXlSTTNG 
ST\'Ul/PATTE!i:NLA~OUT. 
MEITANDBl.IllDGRADESWffilE:.\lSTillG 

~
CONCJIBn:WALKWA~"STOlEMAIN 

~~1Zrrii~~~~~!;~~~~-SIMILA~"IO 

/i EXPAN.'ilONJOINT-J/l'WIDS 

~
l'0.'1.fXTRVO!NOPREroR."IEDfH.illl.R!U.PEl'TH I / / II OFIOOiT. E.I. JOBETOPl'E011Till 

~, ... --<~'--.-.-_, POLn~si:.AL001/2"DW 

~filiJVA9ri~1bf~Jr~~i'ffi/t~ 
..\..'IDNOJMOl!E.THANUO.CINANYDIRECTI01' 

~:orni-~'i00'.!P.SLIN23DAYS 

Q;J CONCRETE WALKS I PAVEMENT REP AIR 
C-3 SCALE: NTS 

\., 

!¥~)~ COMPACffi) SUBCRADE 

r-5i ASPHALTCURB 
i.[:11 sC:A.t.E: NTS 

·-~ --
rs-, WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 
~SCALE:NTS 

JO' MINIMUM 

CXJSIINC 

""""" '"'""'" ""'' 

"""1'ILLlU 

PRQ'll/X APPROPR/ATf 
rRANSWOH BE"f'M:CN 
STA8ll.IZW CONSTRIJCrlON 
CNrRAN« AND ROAD 

1--------, 

~--
- ~~:~;:;Jt.~7-:;~:~ 

ruJLlllij 

M STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 
~ SCALE:NTS 

im1rnJ11111111,1:1:1111:11nwmK '""'~'""'""~· 
...<--- G!tADflJC"AA\IU.8.•& 

r<ii BIT. CONC. PARKING 
~SCALE:NTS 

~~ 

...... ( ... 
w~ l 

o~-b 0 "r~ 
=~J 

~-1!110 ..... 2<1..-

r.i GREASE TRAP H20 
~ SCALE:NTS 

.; 
== O'""' 

.5~ 
rJ:J .. 
cu"U 
-o .. "' 
""' <!!'. 

~~2 
t:om 
~~~ 
..... -za; 

~~~ 
~:?;~ 
::i[;i 
\!!~ 
g 

iii 

II
~ 

: ~ ... • = 
• Oil 

~ 

~ 

g 
Cl 

rJ:J 

!::: 
~ 

"" ;, "'1 = "'1 u 
" < 
"" rJ:J ,,,, rJ:J 

~ ~ 
~ i 
&l ~ 
"' "'1 z 

~ 
rJ:J 

'(lb Ho.15.32 Ool•i12/n/u 

DrawnBy:AOScale:..S~ 

Rnf Dalt: 0Hcrlptlon: 

D 
L C-3 I 



LEGAL NOTICE 

TOWN OF 
STONEHAM 
BOARD OF 

SELECTMEN 

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING 

Review of 
Compliance With 

Site Plan Approvals 
9-11-13 Gould Street 

The Stoneham Board 
of Selectmen will hold a 
public hearing on Tues
day, January 19, 2016 
at 7:10 P.M. in the 
Hearing Room of the 
Stoneham Town Hall, 
35 Central Street, 
Stoneham to review the 
compliance of 9-11-13 
Gould Street, owned by 
11 Gould Street LLC, 
with Site Plan ap
provals for said proper
ty and buildings. 
Copies of said Site 
Plan approvals are 
available for inspection 
and copying at the 
Office of the Town 
Clerk. 

Board of Selectmen 
Dates to be published: 
January 6, 2016 
January 13, 2016 
03-9616 1/6,13/16 







I" '!."'.' 
'284 11TI198 ,,., - + 

284_12_410 

284~12_409 

~ 

01/07/2016 
284~12.;_385t 

n'~··;A.si!:>···· 

284_12_224 ,. 
';!'···-~-.·,-·-·'·· 

284_12_376 

\ 
\, '·~\ 284 12 342 
t284_12,. .. :3f7 ·.·/ 284\12 -37; 

( ~;'284_12_3 A 

1 . . . 2;!4_ 12_223A rt·~ ,,~ 
\284_12_343'. 284_12 22~ 2

84)12/201'""" 
: ·-·-'"J!.!~ ·-~ . x.i..-t;: : 

R 

i, .284 .. 12·-··2·'·2·2·~, •. .! 

RHOl/v.i - -, 
1S ..... 

, 
s.;, 

·.i;;fi:t~~ ~I 

28.42~::·~.,~'l~u 1@.mlliill.trr11trrntt11r"LTn 
- r . lj . , •· , ' 

284_ 1(.6 

281 
.. r · 

·. .. .· .. ii,lllllllll~mmm 
.... 284_'._13_7B j 
•"·7Yi284 13i, 

.tJ.""~'f :.: ~., ;'.;~·"· - . j,~ 

~.:1;, 
.t,,; 

284_13_55 

f 

,--:.· ,,F.> 
, /'. {~,,;'''.·,·;.~. ,. 

28413;;1mr - .. ·v· 

~·;._,_ .. ~--·,.-.;,?!?-.-, --., 

i' 284,l,'.1;3_77 
1284 ~1 r:75 
--"··---~ii~;~ 

,,, ·~·_, ,<i '!f , 

13 56~ 284 13 71f 
.;: ' - 1284 13 62/'F 
--~) .,,S - - i 

Abutters List - 11 Gould Street - 300 Ft 

t ~ 
'r284_12_ 154 

-- JI~-" f·'"··~:.\'5.,.". :_ .. 1'{{1L .• ,:>JR_ 

~~ 



Patriot Properties 

01/07/2016 Town of Stoneham 
3:01:15PM 

GIS - Abutters by Location 

Filter Used: 
DataProperty.AccountNumber in 
(9092,7588,7853,7939,7940,7941,7942,7943, 1195, 1188, 1182, 1196, 1181, 1189, 1495, 1486, 1197, 1403, 1463, 1475, 1514, 1376, 1451, 1440, 1430, 1415,7 
724,7725, 7726, 7881, 1421, 1392 .. 



1/7/2016 Town of Stoneham Page 1 of~ 

3:01:15PM GIS - Abutters by Location 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot Location Owner/Mailing Address 

13-0-6 CENTRAL ST TOWN OF STONHAM I TOWN HALL PROPERTY 

STONEHAM TOWN HALL 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-55 GERRY CT TOWN OF STONHAM I RECREATION PARK 

TOWN HALL 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-RRROW1 GOULD ST TOWN OF STONEHAM I RAIL ROAD RIGHT OF WAY 

TOWN HALL 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-19 10 GOULD ST FRYKBERG WILLIAM 111 / FRYKBERG ROBIN T. 

10 GOULD ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-20 10 1/2 GOULD ST ALDRICH MARK E. 

458 PARK STREET 

N. READING MA 01864 

13-0-34 11 GOULD ST 11 GOULD STREET LLC I MASS LIMITED LIABILITY C 

11 GOULD STREET I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-31 15 GOULD ST WOLONSAVICH AMYS I 
15 GOULD ST I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-21 16 GOULD ST J.L.A.M. LLC 

16 GOULD STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-30 17 GOULD ST PERDUYN GLENN A. I PERDUYN JENNIFER P. 

17 GOULD ST I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-23 18 GOULD ST J. L.A.M. LLC 

16 GOULD STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-29 19 GOULD ST MLIKA ADNAND I MLIKA NORA 

19 GOULD ST I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-15 2 GOULD ST 1 HIGNETT JEFFREY F. 

2 GOULD ST U# 1 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-15B 2 GOULD ST 2 EVERETT CAROL A. 

2 GOULD ST U# 2 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-15C 2 GOULD ST3 VINING LEONARD M. 

2 GOULD ST U# 3 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-15D 2 GOULD ST 4 LUNDE RYAN I BEAUPRE NICOLE 

2 GOULD ST U# 4 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-15M 2 GOULD ST 2 GOULD STREET CONDO ASSOCIATION 

STONEHAM MA 02180 



-

1/7/2016 Town of Stoneham Page 2 of~ 

3:01:15PM GIS - Abutters by Location 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/Lot Location Owner/Mailing Address 

13-0-28 21 GOULD ST ALDEN JAMES N I LISA MALDEN 

21 GOULD ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-25 22 GOULD ST JWP REAL TY, LLC 

41 PLEASANT STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-26 24 GOULD ST COOPER NICHOLAS P. 

24 GOULD ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-36 3 5 GOULD ST MARQUIS DORIS J. TRS. I MARQUIS RLTY TRUST 

5 GOULD ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-16 4 GOULD ST LAPIANA MICHELE A. I 
11 CRISTOFARO ST 

WAKEFIELD MA 01880 

13-0-17 6 GOULD ST ARRIA CHARLES JR./ LINEHAN KATHLEEN 

6 GOULD ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-35 7 GOULD ST DIBARTOLOMEO PAUL J. /DIBARTOLOMEO PAULA rv 
7 GOULD ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-18 8 GOULD ST ZOLL REAL TY LLC 

21 FLORAL ST 

NEWTON MA 02164 

12-0-354 3 ORIENTAL CT CUNNINGHAM JOSEPH TRS I THREE ORIENTAL CO 

39 PLEASANT ST STE 3 I 
STONEHAM MA 02180 

12-0-355 5 ORIENTAL CT BRENNAN MICHAEL P. 

5 ORIENTAL CT 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-22 7 9 ORIENTAL CT BLEEKER PROPERTIES LLC 

458 PARK ST 

NORTH READING MA 01864 

12-0-363 10 PINE ST VILLEMAIRE, JR. ARTHUR 

10 PINE STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-14 10 1/2 PINE ST BERGSTROM RONALD I KATHLEEN BERGSTROM 

10A PINE STREET 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-37 12 PINE ST DOUCETTE ALFRED J. (LE) 

12 PINE ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-13 15 PINE ST GIAKOUMIDIS NIKOLAOS I GIAKOUMIDIS ELIAS 

7 HIGH ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

13-0-38 16 PINE ST TOWN OF STONHAM I PUBLIC WKS 

STONEHAM TOWN HALL 

STONEHAM MA 02180 



1/7/2016 

3:01:15PM 

Parcel ID - Map/Block/lot 

13-0-12 

12-0-360 

12-0-362 

12-0-350 

12-0-350D 

12-0-350J 

12-0-350K 

12-0-350L 

12-0-350M 

12-0-350N 

12-0-349 

12-0-348 

13-0-114 

Town of Stoneham Page 3 of~ 

GIS - Abutters by Location 

location 

17 PINE ST 

6 PINE ST 

8 PINE ST 

PLEASANT ST 

39 PLEASANT ST 4 

39 PLEASANT ST 2D 

39 PLEASANT ST 3A 

39 PLEASANT ST 3B 

39 PLEASANT ST 3C 

39 PLEASANT ST 3D 

41 PLEASANT ST 

43 PLEASANT ST 

47 PLEASANT ST 

Owner/Mailing Address 

MCCOLLIN MICHAEL R. I 

17 PINE ST I 

STONEHAM 

GIORDANO ANTHONY J 

6 PINE ST 

STONEHAM 

MA 02180 

MA 02180 

MCDERMOTT THOMAS E. I MC DERMOTT DONNA A. 

8 PINE ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

39 PLEASANT STREET CONDO ASSOCIATION 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

SWITZER GORDON I 

35 PLEASANT STREET I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

CUNNINGHAM JOSPHE W TRS I BAY STATE TRUST 

39 PLEASANT ST STE3 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

CUNNINGHAM JOSPHE W TRS I BAY STATE TRUST 

39 PLEASANT ST STE3 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

CUNNINGHAM JOSPHE W TRS I BAY STATE TRUST 

39 PLEASANT ST STE3 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

CUNNINGHAM JOSPHE W TRS I BAY STATE TRUST 

39 PLEASANT ST STE3 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

CUNNINGHAM JOSPHE W TRS I BAY STATE TRUST 

39 PLEASANT ST STE3 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

JWP REAL TY LLC 

41 PLEASANT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

43 PLEASANT ST REAL TY LLC 

41 PLEASANT ST 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

LOVERING-SABER JOANNE I 

47 PLEASANT ST I 

STONEHAM MA 02180 

















Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of March 30, 2010 
 
Chairman John F. DePinto called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m.  Also present were 
Selectmen Richard S. Gregorio, R. Paul Rotondi, Robert W. Sweeney, Frank Vallarelli, 
Town Administrator David Ragucci, and Town Counsel William H. Solomon. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Moment of Silence in Memory of Anthony DeTeso 
 
Selectman Sweeney moved to hold a moment of silence for Anthony DeTeso, the 
Stoneham School Committee Member to the Northeast Regional Vocational School for 
many years.  Mr. DeTeso passed away on March 26th.  Motion was seconded and 
unanimously voted.  A moment of silence was held. 
 
Appointment to Board of Registrars 
 
Selectman Vallarelli moved to appoint Larry Allen as a member of the Board of 
Registrars, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
MWRA Water Tank 
 
Town Administrator Ragucci suggested sending a letter to the DEP and the MWRA 
requesting the top of the five acres be set aside for Stoneham's use as a soccer facility.  
Selectman Rotondi moved that the letter be very strong.  He said he heard they didn't 
know about the soccer fields.  He said the Town agreed not to fight them even though it 
cost the Town low-income housing.  He said he wants it to go to every member of the 
Board of Directors.  Motion was seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Chairman DePinto 
asked that Mr. Ragucci email the Board a copy of the letter before he sends it out.  
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Approve Memorial Day Parade 
 
Selectman Rotondi moved approval of the Memorial Day Parade, seconded by Selectman 
Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Approve 10-24 Spencer St Site Plan Decision Letter 
 
Selectman Rotondi moved approval of the site plan approval letter for 10-24 Spencer 
Street, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Intersection of Washington and Elm Streets/Public Hearing 
 
Selectman Vallarelli read the Notice of Hearing.  DPW Director Bob Grover said the 
preliminary estimate for a set of lights and improvements is $200,000.  He said the total 
allotment for Chapter 90 is $380,000, and that is the money they pave the streets with. 



        March 30, 2010 – Page (2) 
 
He said an option is to make Washington Street a "Do Not Enter" on the other side of 
Elm Street.  Chairman DePinto asked if they would be shovel-ready for the project, if 
they get stimulus money.  Mr. Grover said that is correct.  Selectman Gregorio suggested 
sending a letter to the federal legislators.  Selectman Sweeney added they could try it for 
a while and see what the residents think about it.  Chief Bongiorno said he would like to 
give it 6 months to a year.  Mr. Grover said there will be signs saying "Dangerous 
Intersection" and they will paint the sidewalks as part of the spring work.  Selectman 
Rotondi moved to accept the plan as submitted, seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  
Chairman DePinto added that they include the federal officials in the letter, seconded by  
Selectman Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
11 Gould Street LLC/Dominick J. Cimina, Manager/11 Gould St/Site Plan 
Amendment Hearing/Continued 
 
Selectman Rotondi read the Notice of Hearing that was published on 11/24/09.  Atty. 
Houghton said he obtained a Special Permit last Wednesday.  He said it is a 4-bay 
building and his client will occupy one of them.  He said the original approval was for 
office and industrial.  Selectman Rotondi read the DPW, Police Dept, Board of Health, 
Fire Dept, and Inspectional Services recommendations.  Selectman Sweeney moved 
approval, conditioned on the Planning Board Special Permit, hours 7:00 a.m. to 5:30 
p.m., except for emergencies, and two years for completion.  Motion was seconded by 
Selectman Vallarelli, and a roll call vote was taken. 
       Voting in favor: 
         Selectman Gregorio 
         Selectman Rotondi 
         Selectman Sweeney 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Chairman DePinto 
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Approve New Livery License/Edwin Omubude Idehen/103 Hill St #2 
 
Selectman Vallarelli moved to table this, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Motion was 
unanimously voted. 
 
Article Recommendations 
 
Article 4 – Town Administrator Ragucci said he would consider a 1 ½% increase for the 
Clerk.  Selectman Gregorio moved approval of this article, seconded by Selectman 
Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Article 5 – Selectman Rotondi moved approval, seconded by Selectman Gregorio.  
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 



        March 30, 2010 – Page (3) 
 
Article 6 – Selectman Vallarelli moved to support this article, seconded by Selectman 
Gregorio, with the understanding that it will be landscaped and maintained.  Selectman 
Rotondi said that, for clarification, it should state that if they don't get the State, they are 
in trouble.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Article 7 & 8 – Selectman Gregorio moved approval, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Article 9 – Selectman Gregorio moved approval, seconded by Selectman Rotondi.  
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Article 22 – Selectman Rotondi moved to accept the Selectmen's budget dated 3/30/10 
which totals $62,976,069, but if any more revenue, fill the Police position.  Selectman 
Sweeney said he is not keen on eliminating one of the two vacant Police positions.  
Chairman DePinto said they will make sure it is not forgotten.  Selectman Rotondi said it 
will be their first priority.  Selectman Sweeney said he feels just as strongly with DPW.  
Selectman Gregorio moved approval of the budget as recommended by the Town 
Administrator, seconded by Selectman Rotondi.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Articles 11–16 & 18- 22 – Selectman Gregorio moved approval of these articles, 
seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Approve Minutes  
 
Selectman Sweeney moved approval of the 3/2/10 minutes, seconded by Selectman 
Gregorio.  Motion was unanimously voted.  Selectman Gregorio moved approval of the 
3/2/10 executive session minutes and not to be released, seconded by Selectman 
Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Appoint School Building Committee 
 
Selectman Rotondi moved to appoint Peter D'Angelo and Lisa Gallagher to the Middle 
School Building Committee, seconded by Selectman Gregorio.  Motion was 
unanimously voted.  Selectman Rotondi moved to establish a School Building 
Committee consisting of the following non-voting members:  School Superintendent Les 
Olson, Town Administrator David Ragucci, School Principal Chris Banos, School 
Business Manager Anthony DiCologero, and School Facilities Manager Max French and 
voting members:  School Committee member Marie Christie, the Selectmen Chairman, 
and a member from the Finance Board.  Motion was seconded by Selectman Sweeney 
and unanimously voted. 
 
 
 
 



        March 30, 2010 – Page (4) 
 
Approve Common Victualler License Renewals 
 
Selectman Sweeney moved approval of the following Common Victualler License 
renewals:  Anthony's Italian Specialties/408 Main St; Boston Market Corp d/b/a Boston 
Market #0049/65 Main St; Bart 33, Inc d/b/a The Daily Scoop/232 Main St; Capi Donuts, 
Inc d/b/a Dunkin Donuts/62A Montvale Ave; Sunnyhurst Donuts, Inc d/b/a Dunkin 
Donuts/196 Main St; Georgie D's Enterprises, Inc d/b/a Georgie D's/125 Main St; Fareast 
Kirin, Inc d/b/a Kyotoya Japanese Restaurant/58 Montvale Ave #B; KroMel's, Inc d/b/a 
Melissa's Main Street Bistro/407 Main St; Tayla-Kevin, LLC d/b/a Pignone's Café/319 
Main St; Pizza Mia Stoneham, Inc/67 Franklin St; Three Amigos, Inc/125 Main St #4.  
Motion was seconded by Selectman Gregorio and unanimously voted. 
 
Miscellaneous Correspondence 
 
Town Counsel Solomon said he will send a letter to Comcast about advertising issues.  
He will also submit the legal advertising policy to the Board to change it, and he will give 
the Board the changes in the Open Meeting Law.   
 
Addendum 
 
Selectman Rotondi moved to do the addendum to discuss the establishment of a Special 
Town Meeting, seconded by Selectman Gregorio.  Voting was 3-2 in favor.  Motion did 
not carry. 
 
Miscellaneous Correspondence (Continued) 
 
Selectman Sweeney noted the packet from Mr. Wantman and asked Town Counsel if he 
knew anything about this issue.  Town Counsel Solomon said that is the subject of 
litigation, where the Town is the defendant and Mr. Wantman is the plaintiff.  He 
suggested having outside counsel meet with them and discuss that issue.  He said Bob 
Grover believes that the flooding that's occurring on Mr. Wantman's property is not 
related to the Town's easement but is related to the pumping of water.  He said if Mr. 
Wantman and the other parties want a resolution the Town would be happy to have a 
meeting.  Chairman DePinto said to have the Town's outside counsel come in and have a 
meeting.  Mr. Wantman said in the past the water flowed west.  He said the water 
accumulates on the Weiss property and backs up onto his.  He believes it is a matter of 
cleaning out some ditches.  Bob Conway, Chairman of the Conservation Commission, 
said there is a pump house at Weiss Farm.  He said the stream on the opposite side has 
been neglected for years.  He said the stream is not flowing.  He said the farm floods and 
the apartment house parking lot floods.  He said there is mold on the side of the building.  
He thinks they have a public health issue.  He said the stream is full of siltation and needs 
to be cleaned out so the pump can work.  Chairman DePinto said to have Dave look at it 
and sit with Bob Grover and someone from the Board of Health.  Selectman Gregorio  
 



        March 30, 2010 – Page (5) 
 
said to have the parties look at it and have all the parties here.  Chairman DePinto put it 
on the 4/20 agenda.   
 
Selectman Rotondi noted the letter from the Rustic Road resident concerning NStar. Mr. 
Ragucci will find out about it.  Chairman DePinto said if it is an issue they will have 
Annmarie Walsh of NStar come to the next meeting.   
 
Selectman Gregorio asked to invite the Town Accountant and the Audit Committee and 
put the Audit Report on the 4/20 agenda. 
 
Town Administrator Reports 
 
Mr. Ragucci said there was a 25% design meeting on the bikepath.  He said it should get 
on TIP next year and funding is probably 5 years out.  Mr. Ragucci said there was only 
one bidder for the one-year golf contract.  He said it was the gentleman operating the 
course for the past 8 years.  He said there is nothing preventing the Town from awarding 
it.  He said LA Fitness corporate headquarters will come to Stoneham to discuss the noise 
issue and the MBTA forum will be held on 4/12 in Stoneham.  Mr. Ragucci he and other 
Town officials met with Wakefield Town officials and Nazareth.  He said they are 
looking to do a 48-unit housing development, with 21 in Wakefield and 27 in Stoneham.  
He said he would like to have a member of the Board of Selectmen at the meeting next 
Thursday for mitigation. 
 
Executive Session 
 
Selectman Rotondi moved to go into executive session to talk about litigation and the 
potential leasing and sale of property and not to return back in public session, pursuant to 
Chapter 39, section 23B.  Motion was seconded by Selectman Gregorio, and a roll call 
vote was taken. 
       Voting in favor: 
         Selectman Sweeney 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Selectman Gregorio 
         Selectman Rotondi 
         Chairman DePinto 
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m. 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
        Muriel Doherty 

























Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of June 14, 2011 
 
Chairman R. Paul Rotondi called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Also present were Selectmen John F. 
DePinto, Richard S. Gregorio, Robert W. Sweeney, Frank Vallarelli, Town Administrator David Ragucci, 
and Town Counsel William H. Solomon. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
General Obligation Bonds/$2,372,000/Town Treasurer 
 
Selectman DePinto moved that the maximum useful life of the departmental equipment listed below to be 
financed with the proceeds of the $695,000 borrowing authorized by the vote of the Town passed May 2, 
2011 (Article 19) is hereby determined pursuant to G.L. c.44, §7 to be as follows: 
 
 Purpose  Borrowing Amount  Maximum Useful Life 
 
Communications   $695,000   15 years 
Equipment 
 
Selectman DePinto further moved that the sale of the $2,372,000 General Obligation Municipal Purpose 
Loan of 2011 Bonds of the Town dated June 28, 2011 (the “Bonds”) to Robert W. Baird & Co., Inc. at the 
price of $2,435,164.47 and accrued interest, if any, is hereby approved and confirmed.  The Bonds shall be 
payable on June 15 of the years and in the principal amounts and bear interest at the respective rates, as 
follows: 
 
     Interest      Interest 
Year  Amount   Rate  Year  Amount  Rate  
 
2012  $132,000  2.00%  2020  $125,000 3.00% 
2013    200,000  2.00  2021    120,000 4.00 
2014    180,000  2.00  2022      120,000 4.00 
2015    170,000  2.00  2023    120,000 4.00 
2016    165,000  2.00  2024    120,000 4.00 
2017    130,000  3.00  2026    240,000 4.00 
2018    125,000  3.00  2031    300,000 4.00 
2019    125,000  3.00 
 
Selectman DePinto further moved that the Bonds maturing on June 15, 2026 and June 15, 2031 (each a 
“Term Bond”) shall be subject to mandatory redemption or mature as follows: 
 

Term Bond due June 15, 2026 
 

Year  Amount 
 

      2025             $120,000 
      2026*          120,000 

   
*Final Maturity 
    

Term Bond due June 15, 2031 
 

Year  Amount 
 

2027 $60,000 
2028   60,000 
2029   60,000 
2030   60,000 
2031*        60,000 

   
*Final Maturity 
 
 



         June 14, 2011 – Page (2) 
 
Selectman DePinto further moved that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Bonds, the 
preparation and distribution of a Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement dated June 8, 2011, and 
a final Official Statement dated June 14, 2011 (the “Official Statement”), each in such form as may be 
approved by the Town Treasurer, be and hereby are ratified, confirmed, approved and adopted. 
 
Selectman DePinto further moved that the Bonds shall be subject to redemption, at the option of the Town, 
upon such terms and conditions as are set forth in the Official Statement. 
 
Selectman DePinto further moved that the consent to the financial advisor bidding for the Bonds, as 
executed prior to the bidding for the Bonds, is hereby confirmed. 
 
Selectman DePinto further moved that the Town Treasurer and the Board of Selectmen be, and hereby are, 
authorized to execute and deliver a continuing disclosure undertaking in compliance with SEC Rule 15c2-
12 in such form as may be approved by bond counsel to the Town, which undertaking shall be incorporated 
by reference in the Bonds for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds from time to time. 
 
Selectman DePinto further moved that each member of the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk and the 
Town Treasurer be and hereby are, authorized to take any and all such actions, and execute and deliver 
such certificates, receipts or other documents as may be determined by them, or any of them, to be 
necessary or convenient to carry into effect the provisions of the foregoing votes. 
 
Motion was seconded by Selectman Gregorio and unanimously voted. 
 
Participation in Zoning Appeal of Building Inspector’s Determination by Weiss Farm/Wm. Sullivan 
 
The Board discussed the letter from Board of Appeals member William Sullivan. Selectman DePinto 
moved to allow him to sit, seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  Selectman DePinto added that the Board 
finds that his financial interest is not so substantial as to affect the integrity of his performance as a member 
of the Board of Appeals.  Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
John W. Nadworny and Susan K. Nadworny/34 Warren St/Site Plan Hearing 
 
Selectman Gregorio read the Notice of Hearing.  Atty. Houghton was present to represent John w. 
Nadworny and Susan K. Nadworny in their petition to convert the existing barn into two residential units in 
addition to the existing three-family dwelling to create five residential dwelling units, on the property 
located at 34 Warren Street, Stoneham, MA on land owned by John W. Nadworny and Susan K. 
Nadworny, 16 Warwick Road, Melrose, MA 02176.  Selectman Gregorio read the department 
recommendations from Public Works, Police, Board of Health, Fire, and Inspectional Services.  Two years 
was asked for completion.  Chairman Rotondi opened the hearing to the public.  Selectman Vallarelli 
moved to approve the application, seconded by Selectman DePinto.  A roll call vote was taken.   
       Voting in favor: 
         Selectman Gregorio 
         Selectman DePinto 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Selectman Sweeney 
         Chairman Rotondi 
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Appoint Member to Board of Registrars 
 
Selectman Sweeney moved to appoint Paul Means to the Board of Registrars to fill an unexpired term, 
effective until April 1, 2012.  Motion was seconded by Selectman Vallarelli and unanimously voted. 
 
Appoint Members to Committees 
 
Selectman Vallarelli moved to appoint Chris Abreu, Denise Healy, Maureen Houghton, Stephen 
McDonough, James Sarno, and Bob Sweeney to the Open Space and Recreation Committee.  Selectman 
Sweeney moved to increase the committee by one, seconded by Selectman DePinto.  Motion was 
unanimously voted.  Selectman Sweeney seconded Selectman Vallarelli’s motion.  Motion was  
 



         June 14, 2011 – Page (3) 
 
unanimously voted.  Selectman Gregorio moved to appoint Craig Murray to the Cultural Council.  Motion 
was seconded and unanimously voted. 
 
11 Gould Street, LLC, Dominick J. Cimina, Manager/11 Gould St/Site Plan Hearing 
 
Selectman Gregorio read the Notice of Hearing.  Atty. Houghton was present to represent 11 Gould Street, 
LLC. Dominick J. Cimina, Manager, in its petition to amend the site plan approval of  7/13/99 by deleting 
Item 2 of the site plan approval and allow installation of two windows on the westerly side of the building, 
on the property located at 11 Gould Street, Stoneham, MA, on land owned by 11 Gould Street LLC, 
Dominick J. Cimina, Manager, 7 Daniel Drive, Stoneham, MA 02180.  Atty. Houghton said this is an 
amendment to the existing site plan.  He said the windows are already there.  He said his client applied and 
was given a permit to add the windows.  Selectman Sweeney asked how a building permit could be issued 
for these windows if #2 on the site plan said no windows.  Atty. Houghton said the Building Inspector 
realized she shouldn’t have issued it.  Selectman Sweeney said there is also a ventilation duct on that same 
wall that is not supposed to be there.  Atty. Houghton said it is fan for a bathroom.  He said he wouldn’t  
call it a ventilation duct.  Selectman Sweeney said he is sure it could have been put out the back.  He said it 
is a very active neighborhood and he is sure they were part of this decision.  He said he doesn’t think they 
should alter the 99 Board, especially since the neighbors are here.  He said maybe the owner could have 
negotiated something with the neighbors.  He said this is zoned for what it is but it’s also a residential 
neighborhood.  Atty. Houghton said it is commercially zoned.  He said he doesn’t know of any building 
like this that doesn’t have windows.  Selectman Sweeney told him he agreed to it.  Atty. Houghton said 
Alan Melkonian signed it.  Atty. Houghton said the real issue should be is there a health, safety, or welfare 
issue here.  Selectman Sweeney said it is quality of life.   
 
Chairman Rotondi opened the hearing to the public.  Atty. Michael Cabral was present to represent Mr. and 
Mrs. DiBartolomeo of 7 Gould Street.  He said that in 1999 his client supported it after negotiations 
between the owner of the property and his client.  He said the site plan incorporated the letter.  He said the 
applicant hasn’t applied to allow ventilation there, either.  He said they end up coming here before the 
Board, after the fact.  He said his client is seeking privacy from the commercial building surrounding her 
home.  He said the five-foot arborvitae were never planted.  He said a new door was installed, and that the 
site plan was never changed for that.  He said the land was excavated so the windows could be put in.  He 
said they are here tonight because the work was done first.  He said there is such a long history here that 
they should have gone back to the site plan and not issued the permit.  He said they are asking for them to 
uninstall the windows, install the arborvitae, take out the ventilation, and replace the soil.  He said his client 
would also ask that the petition be denied and the Board of Selectmen require enforcement, as well.  
Selectman Vallarelli asked if he was talking about the door in front.  Atty. Cabral said the door was never 
on the original site plan.  He said the original intent was to keep people away from the right side of the 
property.  Selectman Sweeney said so #8 on the site plan approval didn’t happen, either.  Atty. Houghton 
said that’s in his client’s plan.  He said his time is not up yet.  Atty. Cabral said these conditions were in 
1999.  He said, to his knowledge, #8 has never been rescinded.  He also asked that they put the land back to 
where it was.  Atty. Houghton said his client’s plan is to put arborvitae in.  He said there was a new site 
plan granted.  He said digging out was part of the construction.  He said the arborvitae is going in next to 
the building.  He said he has department reviews and none have any objection to the windows.  He said 
there is no health, safety, or welfare issues articulated here.   
 
Selectman Sweeney asked why they have site plans if the as built is not being built as the plan that is 
submitted and approved by the Board.  Selectman Gregorio said the original site plan was approved 7/13/99 
and in those two years they didn’t plant the arborvitae.  He asked if there was an extension.  Atty. 
Houghton said the building was constructed in 05 or 07.  He said his client bought it at foreclosure.  Atty. 
Cabral said instead of putting the soil back, it’s been paved over.  He asked why they didn’t put an office 
somewhere else in the building.  He asked what is the material change since these conditions were imposed 
in 1999.  He said it has been paved over from the front of the building to the back, which was never on the 
site plan.  He said their position is there has been no material change since 1999.  Selectman Sweeney 
asked if Mr. Cimina had reached out to the neighbors.  Ms. DiBartolomeo said he has never reached out 
since he owned the property.  Atty. Houghton said there is a bituminous walkway.  He said that wouldn’t 
require a site plan.  Selectman Vallarelli said he went by there today and it appears the windows are below 
the fence.  Atty. Cabral said his client’s yard and patio are right there and they can look up to the patio.  
Selectman DePinto asked if the vent is causing a problem.  Atty. Cabral said they don’t know what will be 
vented out.  Atty. Houghton said when his client bought the building the vent was there.  Selectman 
Sweeney asked if, before they take a vote, the parties could hash something out.  Atty. Houghton said he is  



         June 14, 2011 – Page (4) 
 
willing to discuss, as always.  Ms DiBartolomeo, 7 Gould Street, said when they did this negotiation the 
main concern was privacy.  She said there was supposed to be nothing on this side of the building.  She said 
the bushes were supposed to be there.  She said everything in the site plan was not lived up to.  She said she 
was at the Building Department three times, two weeks ago.  She said that is probably why this is on the 
agenda.  Selectman DePinto moved the question. 
 
Selectman Sweeney moved denial of the relief they are asking for, seconded by Selectman DePinto.  A roll 
call vote was taken. 
       Voting in favor: 
         Selectman Gregorio 
         Selectman DePinto 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Selectman Sweeney 
         Chairman Rotondi 
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Amend 21 Montvale Ave/Site Plan Hearing 
 
Atty. Houghton was present to represent Julianne Stoughton, Manager, Stoughton-Nawrocki LLC 
regarding 21 Montvale Avenue.  Selectman DePinto moved approval of the letter received from Atty. 
Houghton regarding 21 Montvale Avenue that his client is installing a six-foot white vinyl fence on the 
sides and that the only change is in the rear where the six-foot white vinyl fence was replaced with a strip 
of Emerald Green Arborvitae.  Motion was seconded, and a roll call vote was taken. 
 
       Voting in favor: 
         Selectman Gregorio 
         Selectman DePinto 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Selectman Sweeney 
         Chairman Rotondi 
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Liquor Licensing Authority 
 
Selectman DePinto moved to go into Liquor Licensing Authority and return as Board of Selectmen, 
seconded by Selectman Gregorio.  A roll call vote was taken. 
 
       Voting in favor: 
         Selectman Gregorio 
         Selectman DePinto 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Selectman Sweeney 
         Chairman Rotondi 
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Meeting recessed at 8:09 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened at 8:17 p.m. 
 
Approve Block Party/Martin Louis Way/Philips Road 
 
Selectman DePinto moved approval of the Block Party on Martin Louis Way on 6/25/11, 
seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  Motion was unanimously voted.  Selectman DePinto moved approval 
of the Block Party on Philips Road on 6/18/11, seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  Motion was 
unanimously voted. 
 
Approve Miniature Golf License Renewal/Nancy Hadad d/b/a Hago Harrington’s Miniature 
Golf/160 Main St 
 
Selectman Vallarelli moved approval of the Miniature Golf License renewal for Nancy Hadad d/b/a Hago 
Harrington’s Miniature Golf, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Motion was unanimously voted. 



         June14, 2011 – Page (5) 
 
Approve Entertainment License Renewals 
 
Selectman DePinto moved approval of Entertainment License renewals for the following:  Liquid 
Investments, Inc d/b/a Bacci’s Restaurant/316 Main St; Felicia’s, Inc d/b/a Felicia’s/423 Main St; Marty’s 
Caterers, Inc d/b/a Montvale Plaza/54 Montvale Ave; Asiana Grill House, Inc d/b/a U Me Restaurant/19 
Franklin St.  Motion was seconded by Selectman Gregorio and unanimously voted. 
 
Approve Three Automatic Amusement Machine License Renewals/Improved Order of Redmen 
Wamscott Tribe #39 
 
Selectman DePinto moved approval of three Automatic Amusement Machine License renewals for 
Improved Order of Redmen Wamscott Tribe #39/11 Franklin St, seconded by Selectman Gregorio.  
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Butler Ave Lots/Discussion 
 
Mr. Ragucci said the purpose of the property was for a cemetery.  He said there are many challenges.  He 
asked they be allowed to carve out 20,000 s.f. for two house lots with frontage on Butler Ave.  He said he 
would like to explore the possibility of this in a public hearing and have the neighbors attend and then 
report back to the Board.  The Board agreed.  
 
Allow Middle School Building Committee to Utilize the Land on Pomeworth St Formerly Known as 
the Skate Board Park as Part of the Plan for the School/Chairman Rotondi 
 
Chairman Rotondi said he would like a motion to allow the Building Committee to have designers look at 
the land on Pomeworth Street formerly known as the Skate Board Park to see if they could utilize it.  
Selectman Sweeney moved approval of Chairman Rotondi’s plan, seconded by Selectman DePinto.  
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Selectman DePinto moved approval of the 5/10/11 minutes, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Voting was 
4-0-1 in favor, with Selectman Gregorio abstaining.  Motion carried.  Selectman Gregorio moved approval 
of the 5/24/11 minutes, seconded by Selectman Sweeney.  Voting was 4-0-1 in favor, with Selectman 
DePinto abstaining.  Motion carried.  Selectman Gregorio moved approval of the 5/24/11 executive 
session minutes and not to release, seconded by Selectman Vallarelli.  Voting was 4-0-1, with Selectman 
DePinto abstaining.  Motion carried. 
 
Miscellaneous Correspondence 
 
Selectman Gregorio said that sidewalks last about 25 years.  He said they would need a revenue stream of 
about a half million a year.  He suggested a standing policy of putting a percent of free cash annually in a 
stabilization fund specifically for sidewalks.  Chairman Rotondi said it is a great idea. He said if they could 
get enough in there this year that would pay the interest on a bond.  Selectman DePinto suggested they 
work out the logistics and put it in an article.    
 
Mr. Ragucci said the School Committee is releasing both the East and North Schools to the Town of 
Stoneham.  He said that, in anticipation of this vote, he would ask the Board to allow him to hold a public 
hearing to get feedback from the residents, contingent on the release of both buildings.  Selectman Sweeney 
noted the Town is not going to get the fields.   
 
Mr. Ragucci said they awarded the advertising contract to a local company.  He said they would like to 
have some naming rights placed on the Arena, an 8’ x 4 ½’ lit sign on the side of the building.  Randy 
Perillo, 1 Highland Avenue, co-founder of Know Our Stoneham, said they would like to rename the rink 
itself.  Selectman Sweeney said he thinks the Open Space Committee should talk about this and report back 
to the Board.  Selectman DePinto agreed.  Chairman Rotondi said he has one concern and that is that it is a 
public building and they have to go for a variance against their own code.  Town Counsel Solomon said the 
other possibility is to change their zoning with respect to public buildings.  Mr. Ragucci will send a letter to 
the Open Space Committee.  Atty. Houghton noted that Stoneham Arena was named by Town Meeting.  
Mr. Ragucci said it will always be Stoneham Arena but will be the rink. 



         June 14, 2011 – Page (6) 
 
Mr. Ragucci recommended closing the Building Department on Fridays, during the Building Inspector’s 
maternity leave, as the other staff has requested Fridays off.  Selectman Sweeney said if they do it, they 
will have to let the contractors know.  He suggested a memo should go with the permit.  Selectman 
Gregorio asked if they could submit the application to another department.  Mr. Ragucci said they could 
drop it off in his office.   
 
Mr. Ragucci said Mr. Laskey of the MWRA told him that, at the Directors meeting, they voted 
unanimously not to give Stoneham $90,000 a year for 20 years.  Chairman Rotondi asked about the piping 
going through Stoneham.  Mr. Ragucci said they also unanimously understand that the Town of Stoneham 
is taking the short end of the stick on the tanks and piping going through Stoneham.  He said they want to 
get together to discuss that.  He said he would like to discuss it in executive session.  Selectman Sweeney 
said he sees a ton of State Police and Middlesex County Sheriff Department on details and he sees Medford 
Police by Spot Pond and Stoneham doesn’t get anything from the State.   
 
Mr. Ragucci said Nazareth Academy has been sold and he received the intermunicipal agreement the Town 
has to enter into with Wakefield.  He said he and Town Counsel will be working on it and will send it to the 
Board for ideas.  The Board discussed the agreement. 
 
Executive Session 
 
Selectman Sweeney moved to go into executive session and not come back as the Board of Selectmen, 
pursuant to Art. 67-2, to discuss two litigation matters.  Motion was seconded, and a roll call vote was 
taken. 
      Voting in favor: 
        Selectman Gregorio 
        Selectman DePinto 
        Selectman Vallarelli 
        Selectman Sweeney 
        Chairman Rotondi 
Motion was unanimously voted. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       Muriel Doherty    





































Set Dates for Opening & Closing of Warrant  
for Annual 4/5/2016 Town Meeting 

 
 

April 5, 2016 adjourned to May 2, 2016 at 7:00 pm Annual Town Meeting 
 
Opening of warrant will be Monday, February 1, 2016 and the warrant will 
close on Monday, February 22, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. 
 
 
     



Warrant Article 

 To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of One Million Two Hundred Fifty 

Thousand Dollars ($1,250,000) to construct a synthetic turf football field and lighting for said 

field, including infrastructure related to and necessary for said field and lighting, and to further 

authorize the funds remaining after the completion of said expenditures, if any, to be used for 

the construction or reconstruction, whether in whole or in part, of other athletic fields and/or 

facilities in the Town, and that the Town Treasurer, with the approval of the Board of 

Selectmen, be authorized to sell from time to time, town notes, bonds or other evidence of 

indebtedness in the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($1,250,000) in 

accordance with the applicable provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, including Chapter 

44, Section 7, and further to: (i) any grants or gifts accepted by or for the Town for these 

purposes shall be in addition to the funding otherwise authorized hereby, and (ii) authorize the 

Board of Selectmen and/or Town Administrator to take any action needed or helpful in 

furtherance hereof. 

 Or do anything in relations thereto. 

        

 



LLC Members 

<Town of Stoneliam 

COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE 

APPLICATION 

INDIVIDUAi., PARTNERSHIP OR CORPORATE NAME: 
SCKC, LLC 

0/8/A, IF DlfFERENT: _ 4_3_8_L_o_c_a_I _~~-----------~------

LOCATION: 125 Main Street, Stoneham, Massachusetts 02180 

PHONE: 

The business for which this application is being filed is a (please check one); X LLC 

a Corporation 0Partnership Ournited Partnership Osole Proprietorship 

FOR CORPORATION: 

Give the name and horne addl'e$$ of each officer and director: (Please add 2nd page If rteee$Sary) 

FOR PARTNERSHIP OR INDIVIDUAL: 

Give the names and home addresses of all partner.> or individual OWners: 
Karen Colangelo, 14 Gracewood Road. Stoneham. MA 02180 - 75% jntece.st 
Harold Gill, 11 Reiling Pond Road. Lincoln MA 01773 - 25% interest 

Manager's Name: Karen Colangelo 

Home Address and Phone#: 14 Gracewood Road, Stoneham, MA 02180, Phone: (781) 438-5170 

Hours of Operation: Monday - Saturday: 11 :00 AM - 1 :00 AM, Sunday: noon - 1 :00 AM 

Menu (General Type of Food Served): American Fare 

Floor Space: 2,375 "sq. ft. Seating Capacity: 64 
69 

Parking Capacity: ~-----,~---..c...- Number of Employees: __ 20 ______ _ 

SIGNATURE: //U U ;) ,' 'f : fcf 1, 
(ln(fividual.'Managing Partner, or Corporate Officer) 

Karen Colangelo, Manager, SCKC, LLC 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE: Town of Stoneham 

NEW FEE: $50.00 RENEWAi. FEE: $25.00 

IMPQRTANT; Please turn over and complete both forms and sign application 



Common Victualler Appllcatlon 
Page2 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best knowledge and belief. have filed all state 
tax returns and paid all state taxes as required under law. 

SCKC, LLC 
' g - - ' 

* Signature of Individual By: Corporate Officer 
By: Karen Colangelo, Manager of SCKC, LLC 

* This license will not be issued unless this cert111cation clause 1s signed by the applicant. 

47-4759106 

**Social Security # (Voluntary) 
or Federal Identification Number 

**Your social security number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to 
determine whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to 
correct their non-filing or delinquency will be subject to license susptps!on or revocation. 
This request is made under the authority of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 62C, Section 
49A. 

To be completed by Town of Stoneham: 

APPLICATION APPROVED BY 



.1·._ ~ The. Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

I 
Deptll'tment o/ lndusttial Aci!ldents 1Bf Offlce of Investigations 

\1f/ 6!=~~~et 
Workers' Compensation Insurance Affidavit: GeneraJ Businesses 

AJ!Pllcant Information ,, ... flea!e l!rlnt Ugibly 

Business/Organization Name: __ s_c_K_C...;_, _L_Lc __________________ _ 

Address: 125 M_a_in_S_t_re_e_t ___________ .......... u,.··--·~-·-······--·····-····~···-·""··~--····-·····--

..-C:::.i:,;'ty::,:IS::t:ate/=Zi::.:' P.::: ::S::t::on=e=h=a=m=, =M=A=0=2=18=0=======...:;Phone #: 
Are YQll Rn employer? Chec1£ the approprlatl! box: 
I© I am a employer with 2.0 employees (full and/ 

or parr-time) ... 
2Q J am a sole proprietor or part.netsbip alid have no 

employees working for me in any capacity. 
[No workers' comp. insurance rttiuired] 30 We are a c01p0ration and its officers have ~erciStd 
their right of ~!mption per c. t .52, §l (4), and we have 
no employees. [No workerJ' comp. insurance required)• 

4.Q We are a non·profit organization, staff8d by volunteers, 
with JI() employees. [No workers' comp. insurance wq.J 

Bu~essType (r~qulred): 

.5. URctail 

6. (9 Restaurant/Bar/Bating Eata.bll~hment 
1, Qomce Mdlor Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.) 

8, QNon-protit 

9. QEntettainment 

I ogManufacturing 
11. · Health Ore 

12.QOtber 
•Aoy oppltc~nl ll>*l cti~c:ic. box 11 111u~t also fill olll lhe sse{ion I/Clow thow1ng 1~4ir wc:iD:e~· .:ompcns~tiilll l'l)lioy i11foO'l'l&lio11. 
••1f Iha cqrpoia!c ot'tiurt hive (~empt"d t~eimeolvc.., b11I the COIJ)Ol'Alion hu 111b~t employ~n. • WQrltcn' camf"!l!alion pallcy Is required 111d 11icl! Jn 
01"giini·"'1lo114h~uld ;i.h.,clc bolt II I. ' 

· Jam un employer lh(Jl is providing wor/<.ers1 compemation iMtmu1ce for 11ty t:mplvyecs. Below ls tht pq/icy Jnfonnt1tiorr. 

lrtsurance Company Name: T.L. Southmayd Insurance Agency ·-··-·--·-------~-----

lnsurcr"s Address: 131 Main Street 
·~~~~~----~-

City /S latc/Z l p: • __ yYilmington, MA 

S [f. • L ,, 014000010956116 ..,, . . l) 1/6/17 
Policy# or t -1r1s. ic. ' '----· --~----------ixp1rati0n ate:.~---· ___ _ 
Attach a copy of the workers• compensation polfcy declara1ion page (showing lhe policy number and expiration date). 

F11.ifure to secure coverage as required under Section 2.SA of MOL c. l52 can lead to the imposition of criminal petlalties ofa 
fine up ro S 1,500.00 and/or OllC-)'ear imprisonment, as well as civil penaleies itt the fom1 of a STOP WORK. OR.P.ER and a fine 
of up to $250.00 a day .against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded lo rhe Office of 
Investigalions,,°!~~ DIA for insurattce coverage verifkation. 
1 do hcr<!by c.frtify, under the pa.ins .and pe11a/J/e.J of per)11ry th<U rhe infonnatiorr provided a(Jqye. iii true and currect. 

/
'.Fi f I ; I 1 i ! i ; I ' I i ·1 1- v -- j' I 

,SjgnotUrv: 1t.\ U. ,/ I 1 \. v !Iv I/ Date; D iD 

fhone#· 

Official 115.r cnly, Do not wriu. i1t this area, w 1111 cl'lmplaled by city or town ojflcfJJI. 

City or Town: ··------------ I>ermlt/Lkense #_. ~------------
lnuh1g Authority (circle one): 
I. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City!f<JWn G1erk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen's Office 

6. Other--· .. ····----------------

ContAct Person: Phon~#: 



.,,.---.., ® 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (Mv1/DO'YYYY) 

ACORD 
1/8/16 ~ 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATIER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Louise Southmavd NAME: 
T L Southmayd Insurance Agency PHONE (978) 657-0263 I rea Nol: (978) 657-0201 t Atr Nn Ext\· 

668 Main St, Suite 9 E-MAIL louise@tlsins.com ADDRESS: 
Wilmington, MA 01887 

INSURER/SI AFFORDlllG COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: MA Retail WC Grouo Inc 
INSURED INSURERS: 

SCKC, LLC INSURERC: 

125 Main Street INSURERD: 
Stoneham, MA 02180 

INSURERE: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. N01WITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN JS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO\/\/N MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADDL SUBR ~8M5Yv~ I ~f/.'J,'fl/if:n LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE .. OCOD •unm POLICY NUMBER LIMTS 

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ -
COMMERCIAL GE NE RA. L LIAB IU TY 

DAMAGE TO RENTED 
$ - ODF'"'"'" IF~ ~~·~n•o\ D CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR MED EXP (Arry ore persai) $ 

- PERSONAL& ADV INJURY $ 

- GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

1 POLICY n ~R8-r nloc $ 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ~~~~b~~~flNGLE LIMIT $ 

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ All OWNED SCHEDULED 
BODILY INJURY (Per occident) $ AUTOS AUTOS 

NON-OWNED f;,ROPERTY DAMAGE $ _ HIREDAUTOS _AUTOS eraccidentl 

$ --1 UMBRELLA LIAS ~OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DED RETENTION$ $ 

A Vl.ORKERS COMPENSATION 014000010956116 1/6/16 1/6/17 x I ~':!-£.SftT,~-;,, I IOJ~-AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE Ll NIA E.l. EACH ACO DENT $ 100 000 OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE -EA EMPLOYEE $ 100 000 
~~;t~~fi3~ ~8°PE RATIONS below E.L. DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT $ 500 000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Rerrerks Schedule, if more space is re qi.ired) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

proof of 

I 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 
Phone: 

insurance 

Fax: 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUlHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Louise Southmayd, Mgr 
© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 
E-Mail: 



Licensing Board for the Town of Stoneham 

(Return to the Board of Selectmen, 35 Central Street, Stoneham, MA 02180) 

License Application for Entertainment License (Seven Days) 

To: The Board of Selectmen Date: 11/24/2015 

In accordance with the provisions of C. 140, S. 181 (*183A) of the General Laws, the undersigned 
hereby applies for a license for the following form(s) of Public Amusement or Exhibitions to be 
exercised on the premises located at: 

Location of Premises 125 Main Street, Stoneham, Massachusetts 

Description of Premises: Sports Bar 

Please check appropriate item(s): 

Jukebox X Television X Taped Music X Radio x ---- ---- ---- ----

Instrumental X No. of Instruments 3 ---- ----
Kind of Instruments: percussion and string 

Vocal Music x No. of persons up to 3 ----

,·, 
Signature of Applicant: /\{ j /') Karen Colangelo, Manager 

Firm Name: SCKC, LLC 

Business Address: 125 Main Street, Stoneham, MA 02180 

Home Address: 

Applicant Phone#: 



I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best knowledge and 
belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes as required 
under law. 

SCKC, LLC 

*Signature of Individual By: Corporate Officer 
By: Karen Colangelo, Manager 

47-4759106 

**Social Security# Voluntary 
Or Federal Identification Number 

* 

** 

This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed 
by the applicant. 

Your social security number will be furnished to the Massachusetts 
Department of Revenue to determine whether you have met tax filing 
or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non
filing or delinquency will be subject to license suspension or 
revocation. This request is made under the authority of Massachusetts 
General Law, Chapter 62C, Section 49A. 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
DeptU1me1tt of lndusttial Accidmts 

Office of.Investigations 
600 Washington Street 
Bo~'l.on;MA 02111 
www.mass.gov/dia 

W()rkers• Compensation Insurance Affidavit: GeneraJ Businesses 

At?,Pllcant Information , , •. , .Plea!e Print ugibly 

Business/Organization Name: __ s_c_K_C...;.., _L_L_c ___________________ _ 

Address: __ ·-··-~-?-~-~.~a_in~S_tr_ee_t __________ ···-····-w··-·····-.. --····--·· .. --.~··"·············'"""··=··--··· .. ·-··········· .. ···· .... --
City/State/Zip: Stoneham, MA 02180 

Are you 1rn employer? Chet:!< the approprlatt> box: 
I© I am a. employ« wilh .l.0 employees (full and/ 

or part-time)." 
2Q l !Im a sole proprietor or parlnership and have no 

mtiployecs working for nle in any capacity. 
[No wor\::crS' comp. insurance required] 30 We are a corporation a.nd its officers ha.ve t11<erci~d 
their right of exemption per c. 152, §1 (4), and we have 
no employees. (No workcrll' comp. insurllltlCC required)• 

4.Q We are a non•profit organization, staffed by volunteers, 
with oo employees. [No workers' comp. insurance ~q.J 

Phone#: 

Bu~essType (requited}: 
5. URctail 

6. @Restaurant/Bar/Eating Esta.blhshmcnt 

7, Qottke 11nd/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, c:tc.) 

8. QNon·profit 

9. QEntertainment 

HJ8Manufactudng 
I L . Health a.re 

12.QOther 
•Ao)l •ppl,.,~nl l\>411 ctit:clc• box Kl tl'U~I also fill otn lht $Kelion lrclow thow1Rg t~~ir wc:iri:ers' compcnmion JJ(.lli"Y lnfo1m&lio11 . 
.. If !hoo eorpo1a1c offiurs hav~ (~empted t~cm&eo!vfll;, bo.d the ~Ptj)Ol'ltlon hu l'lll~r Mipl(;ly~n, • w<ffl<C<•' c:omp41nSatfo,, p0Ucy Is required •~d 1tteh ~n 
o.-giini·poliou !hat1ld o:h.,cli; ba:t fl I. ' 

· Jam an employttr th(Jl i$ providing workers; compemation insurat1ce for fltY employees. Bt!low Is tht: pQ/icy mformation. 

huurance Company Name:_I.~~:...~outhmayd Insurance Agency ._ ............ - .... ,.____ -~---~···--------

lnsurcr·i: Add:ress'._.2.~.] .... Main Street 

City/Slate/Zip: , ..... 'J.Y.ilmington, MA ··········-~~-----------------~-----· 
Polic # "r Sc!f-ins. Lie.# 014000010956J_l6 "' . . ·o 1/6/17 Y ... ---·-··-·-····---~~-----------;;;,Xp1rabon ate: ____ · ____ _ 

Attach a CQpy of the workers' compensation policy d~laration page (showing lhe policy number and uplratll)n date). 

F21ilure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c. l Sl can lead to the imposition of criminal penaltie5 of a 
fine up to Sl,~OO.(l{) and/or one-year impriisonrnenl, as well as civil penalties in the fom1 ofa STOP WORK. ORDER and a fine 
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised I hat 11 copy of lhw statement lfl!IY be forwarded to the Office of 
Investigations.?! t!!; DIA for it11lt1rance coverage Vefification. 
J do ht!reby c~rt'ifY, u11.der the pains and pe11alJJe.9 of perj11ry that the infonnatian provid1,1d a/JqYe. i:r true and carrect. 

Sign11tyrv: 
"' I~ JJ. J ~-. 

OJ!icful 115tt only, Do not wrlu. in this area, w bl! c1Jmpl4u:d by city or town ojflcl4l 

City or Town! ·-···--··-········--- Permlt/Lkemie #-_ ~------------
lnul11g Authority (circle une): 
I. Board of Health 2. Building Department J. Clty!fc:rwn Clerk 4. Licensing Board S. Selectme11's Office 
6. Other···-.. -· ........ ·-····--···--~·-·---·····-·----

Contact Person: Phone#: 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DA TE ( M\il/DO'YYYY) 

\,._. •... / 1/8/16 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Louise Southmavd NAME: 
T L Southmayd Insurance Agency PHONE <978\ 657-0263 I rtt~ Nol: (978) 657-0201 '" ,,... Fl.In J:vt\• 

668 Main St, Suite 9 E-MAIL louise@tlsins.com ADDRESS: 
Wilmington, MA 01887 

INSURER/Sl AFFORDlt\G COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: MA Retail WC Grouo Inc 
INSURED INSURER B: 

SCKC, LLC INSURER C: 

125 Main Street INSURER D: 

Stoneham, MA 02180 INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSRr··-----·····---·-----· A.00L SUBR 
~~Mi3iv~ ,~8Mff#f'v, 

--·-·-· ·--~·-~------·--

L TR TYPE OF INSURANCE IN"R WVD POU CY NUIVBER LIMTS 

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ -
COMMERCIAL GE NE RA L LIAS I LI TY ~::~~~J9~~~~~~~-~-' $ - D CLAIMS-MADE D OOCUR MED EXP (Afr./ ore persai) $ 

PERSONAL& ADV INJURY $ 
~ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 
c--

GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

1 POLICY n i:R2-r nLOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ~~~2b~~~~INGLE LIMIT $ 

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

ALL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
AUTOS AUTOS 

NON-OWNED Fr~9~~c\'Je":it?AMAGE $ _ HIREDAUTOS AUTOS -
$ --4 UMBRELLA LIAB ~ OOCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DED RETENTION$ $ 

A WORKERS COMPENSATION 014000010956116 1/6/16 1/6/17 x 1-"YS:.~!A.-!.~::.. I 10;~-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ~ 

N/A E.L. EACH AGO DENT $ 100 000 
OFFIOER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? Y 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE -EA EMPLOYEE $ 100 000 
~~~5c~~i'r3~ '8'~gPE RATIONS below E.L. DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT $ 500 000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Reirarks Schedule, if more space is reqlired) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

proof of 

I 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 
Phone: 

insurance 

Fax: 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Louise Southmayd, Mgr 
© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 
E-Mail: 



'Town of Stoneliam 

COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE 
APPLICATION 

INDIVIDUAL, PARTNERSHIP OR CORPORATE NAME: 

£e ~ro it>v•V\ G ro u\A LLG. 

D/B/A, IF DIFFERENT: fD&. l/I\ s ·\-ref?'-~ [!\,ab.,- 1 
LOCATION: d s-0 /)'} u: '1 s·· t' 

PHONE: 7l/ - ;i 7'/ ·-o i77 

The business for which this application is being filed is a (please check one): 

a Corporation 0Partnership Oumited Partnership ®sole Proprietorship 

FOR CORPORATION: 

Give the name and home address of each officer and director: (Please add znd page if necessary) 

FOR PARTNERSHIP OR INDIVIDUAL: 

Give the names and home addresses of all partners or individual Owners: 

Ar+h?'r A Core?(t//c 

Manager's Name: Jo/J e I Le r-o;;/x 

HomeAddressandPhone#: ,,:) la. rdut_-C:/ (,_,rclL {k.rry Alt/- t".J-.;l·7s;--LJqiJ5 
Hours of Operation:--------------------------

Menu (General Type of Food Served): 

Floor Space: / 0 0 0 sq. ft. Seating Capacity: __ .A_~--------
Parking Capacity: ~~ ?' Number of Employees: / 0 
SIGNATURE: a~ C 2C_./I.,./~,.,(. 

(lrldi1/faual, Managing Partner, or Corporate Officer) 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE: Town of Stoneham 

NEW FEE: $50.00 RENEWAL FEE: $25.00 

IMPORTANT: Please turn over and complete both forms and sign application 

J> 
.;; 
Ul 
N 



Common Victualler Application 
Page 2 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best knowledge and belief, have filed all state 
tax returns and paid all state taxes as required under law. 

aJ:a~+A 0 ,i~ ..... ....,, 
* Signature of Individual By: Corporate Officer 

* This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant. 

**Social Security# (Voluntary) 
or Federal Identification Number 

**Your social security number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to 
determine whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to 
correct their non-filing or delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation. 
This request is made under the authority of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 62C, Section 
49A. 

To be completed by Town of Stoneham: 

APPLICATION APPROVED BY 

CHIEF OF POLICE BUILDING INSPECTOR 

BOARD OF HEAL TH FIRE DEPARTMENT 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Department of Industrial Accidents 

Office of Investigations 
600 Washington Street 

Boston, MA 02111 
www.mass.gov/dia 

Workers' Compensation Insurance Affidavit General Businesses 

Applicant Information Please Print Legibly 

Business/Organization Name: Pe..trolet1M Gr~oc/\f) v· LLc.... 

Address: ;{ S:() N1 a cf\ S ~ · 

City/State/Zip: S .icne ht(fV'\ MA Ol.t{O Phone#: 711 -.J? P -097 7 
Are you an employer? Check the appropriate box: 

I@ I am a employer with i 0 employees (full and/ 
or part-time)." 2Q l am a sole proprietor or partnership and have no 
employees working for me in any capacity. 
[No workers' comp. insurance required] 

3.Q We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 
their right of exemption perc. 152, §1(4), and we have 

. no employees. [No workers' comp. insurance required]* 
4.Q We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, 

with no employees_ [No workers' comp. insuranee req.J 

Business Type {required): 
5. QRetail 

6. Q Restauranl/Bar/Eating Estab[ishrnent 

7. Q Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.) 

8. QNon-profit 

9. QEntertainment 

l o.g. • _·· Manufacturing 

J I. Health Care 

12.~0ther · • · .S hr<, 
*Any applicant l!ial checks box #I must also fill ou\ !he section below showing their workers' compensation policy infotmation. 
""'lf the corporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers' compensation policy is required nnd such an 
organiia!ion should check bo~ # f. ' 

· I am an employer that is providilig workers' compensation insurance for my employees. Below is the policy information. 

InsuranceCompanyName; /Y!A 8e.4t:1.C ffierc~.cft,~_,S \Ai(..1 G rovtp 1.nc 
Insurer's Address: f O Box '8' 512- l 'l- - 9'2..l. L 
City/State/Zip: _ __,8.,.., ~IV-'--· '-="'--=-f"--r""'e_.(""",~l...:./J1...:..:;...:A_,,__--=0=-2...-"-""J--"S-~---------------

Expiration Date:._~/,c..~-0=· -"'~/'--" ~-'-=(?_./.....;. 6 ... ·_ ..- , 
Attach a copy of the workers' compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date). 

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A ofMGL c. 152 can lead to !he imposition of criminal penalties of a 
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the fom1 of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine 
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of 
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification. 

I do hereby certify, under the pains and peualties of perjury that the information provided above is true and correcl 

filg_nature: J&«<L-o Date: 

Phone#: 

Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official 

City or Town: ________________ Permit/License# _____________ _ 

Issuing Authority (circle one): 
l. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. Citytrown Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen's Office 
6.0ther ____________ ~ 

Contact Person: ____________ ~~~~~- Phone#:--------------

www.mass.gov/dia 



i 
I 
I 

I 

ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DA TE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ 12/01/2015 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATlbN ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY! AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NAME: 

Association Benefits Insurance Agency PHONE , FAX 
~!AfQ.~s>J~=------·· ------------····-------~_LAJf;_Ne>):_ __ . ________________ 

299 Ballardvale St, Suite 1 E-MAIL 

Wilmington, MA 01887 
ADDRESS: 

~ ____________ INSU~~1~)~_f'ORDIN_G_C_2VERA<l_~-------------- ! NAIC# 
--.----------~--·~---

MA Retail Merchants WC Group Inc. 
I 

INSURER A: 
'I 

INSURED INSURER B: I 

Petroleum Group V LLC 
--·--------·-----~------·----·-·-~-·---·----·-------- ·--·-·----- ______ _. ___ - - -------- r- ---·--··· -------

INSURERC: I 
d/b/a Main Street Mobil I 

--
4WestSt INSURER D: -.. ---------------- -·---~------ ·--·---~ 

Reading, MA 01867 INSURER E: ' 

INSURER F: I 
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 00002 REVISION NUMBER: 00001 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

GENERAL LIABILITY 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
'·1 

I CLAIMS-MADE ! OCCUR 

-- -------------
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

" --- r--·-- -
PRO- : 

POLICY ' JECT : LOC 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

~ 

ANY AUTO 
ALLOV'JNED 
AUTOS 

HIRED AUTOS 

~- SCHEDULED 

, ___ ~~~?5WNED 
AUTOS 

__ UMBRELLA LIAS ___ j OCCUR 

, EXCESS LIAB , CLAIMS-MADE 

"ADOGSUBRi" 
INSR WVD I 

------------,.--····---~-----·-----

OED i RETENTIONS 

YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

N/A 

POLICY NUMBER 

014005033334116 
Ii 

11/01/2016 

I 

!110112011 
: 

LIMITS 

EACH OCCURRENCE l S 

i~~~~~~E~~;~~n_ceJ _J~=-=-=~-------=== 
MED EXP (Any one person) i S 

. ~ERS()t~~i_A_[)V H'1J_l!_~"._µ_ __________ _ 
GENERALAGGREGATE ! S 

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 
1
1 S --------·-··-·-· --------·····-----+-- -·· ·-·- ------·····-··-·····--
1 s 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT I 
.J.E:o§___a(;(O~e.D!L__ _ ___ j_§ ____ _ ___ . __ 

BODILY INJURY (Per person) I S 
---------+-------

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) I S 
.PROPERf)'DAMAGE ----·--1,--s- ----------------------
- {P~r a~_cide1_1tj 

Is 
EACH OCCURRENCE I s 
----------+-----------~ 

AGGREGATE i S 
------~---··-----~·-1·~~--- ----------
x • T";:;~l:.iil1¥s 1°J~-1 

•• - ---------·-- • ---"' --·-·- _ _1 __ -" r·-
. EL EACH ACCIDENT I s 500,000 

EL DISE;SE - EA EM~~YES S--500,000--
------~--------------+--------·-----·-~-

EL DISEASE. POLICY LIMIT I s 500,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Global Partners/Warren Equities 
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 27 Warren Way 

Providence, RI 02905 THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~/..d~~ 
© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



,,~= ,-,.-\~·=--·v.~s::w ~~ ,;;:m .............. ~~ """' ........ =-:a:~= ... ' Hr: -==--~ .. ~- ---:_.,,.....---..---== r1=~~ .. ;;;:;;:t ...... M,'\ 

·~ ... ==tt'==.. ·- -------

1-imt 
~\1,1,',~, 

-G j.-1 oom:ccv~u ~· r... ~~~ 
n«t.--- ..,,,,- l .;=-i----· tf\Ull!ern ro oa · ... i- -i ~ex~MWnesseorocl( -- -I _] I-•«' ~' !llCCB ~;:;;; i=ks =,= E'l=j ~1---1 

' '" = I ' _ _, _..., . -- r-~'--
~,,,---- -

l 
>N-'.IGISLAND Sil j •-•-r-~ir =·~~-~ 'lijfl f ~-~ I=.b• ~~ ~A110 ;·" ~I l_,,._,---i !=:1

51 
_I_. 

!... - ....J..., ;;;'1sr111oao1100W1rooc 

Sl<JSTlllO 11.fMlU l'IOflllU 
C!OMCTTS MCf(O TO 
flllMNN 

D 

neuneo 

...,--fr [EE• -L:$s 1"•"~ ==i= ' 
..... - -.i.- ...... ..,.,J- -

STONEHAM MAIN STREET CIRCLE K PLAN 0.2 #2656128 ct1
10""" 

3/6""' 1'·0" 

CIRCLE K 
us FAANCHISS t:Asr: 

''···-··-<~-,...,.....~ 

00 
Uj) IF= 
~WO 
~ w .,.,,] 
~@: d 
~IF=-<@) IQ\ 
:c z @t. w_o 
:z <( ffl) 
o~ 
~ 

ir·~~,,,.l· .. I 2GS0120 . 

11~·'=, 
tj 2/0ll2 
I.~~"', ~_ • ..._...,.. ' 

{)02 
"--==::::-~~:!'!~ ' 

";rM:C~/lf,;r: l 
========-· ~~=-~-.. :;:::..:=:= 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Noble, Cheryl 
Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:02 PM 
Sinclair, Erin 
250 Main Street 

The building department has reviewed the application and plan for the Common Vic license at the above-mentioned 
property. The placement of the two stools at the existing counter at the above-mentioned property is approved by this 
office. The primary use of this location will not change with the addition of two stools. See section 9-14 below. 

Sec. 9-14. Closing of restaurants. 
All restaurants in the town shall be closed to the public between the hours of2:00 A.M. 
and 4:00 A.M. each day. For the purpose of this s~ction, the term restaurant shall mean a 
business establishment whose principal business is the selling, or offering to sell, of food which 
has been prepared on the premises to the general public for consumption on or off the premises. 
(4-12-76, Article 15) 
State law reference--Common victualers, generally, and licensing, G.L. c. 140, secs. 2-21. 

Cheryl 

1 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: Mcintyre, James 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, December 28, 2015 3:43 PM 
Sinclair, Erin 

Subject: RE: Common Vic for 250 Main Street 

I will give approval contingent to the license not being in conflict with its site plan. 

Chief James Mcintyre 
Stoneham Police Department 

-------- Original message -------
From: "Sinclair, Erin" 
Date:12/28/2015 10:22 (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Mcintyre, James" , "Fralick, John" , "Noble, Cheryl" , "Rolli, Joe" 
Cc: 
Subject: Common Vic for 250 Main Street 

Please respond with your comments on the attached common vie application - This is scheduled for 
approval on 1/5 please respond today or tomorrow. Thanks! 
t;Un, §)~ 

(9~ ~.?vi~ 030<VU1 4 §)~ 
25 ~§5tw<l 

§5~, 0[@02180 

781-279-2680 ry~ 

781-279-2681 &~ 

1 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: Rolli, Joe 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, December 28, 2015 10:28 AM 
Sinclair, Erin 

Subject: RE: Common Vic for 250 Main Street 

No problems with the Fire Department ............... Chief Rolli 

From: Sinclair, Erin 
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 10:23 AM 
To: Mcintyre, James <jmcintyre@stoneham-ma.gov>; Fralick, John <jfralick@stoneham-ma.gov>; Noble, Cheryl 
<cnoble@stoneham-ma.gov>; Rolli, Joe <jrolli@stoneham-ma.gov> 
Subject: Common Vic for 250 Main Street 

Please respond with your comments on the attached common vie application - This is scheduled for 
approval on 1/5 please respond today or tomorrow. Thanks! 

«File: #5 Approve Common Vic License Petroleum Group LLC dba Main Street Mobil 250 Main Street.pdf » 

&Utt,S~ 

0~ ~ t= ~ ffioa;u) 4 s~ 
35~Stwd 

S~, 01L& 02180 

?81-2?9-2680 ry~ 

?81-2?9-2681 ~(l,X 

1 



Sinclair, Erin 

From: Fralick, John 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, January 04, 2016 8:29 AM 
Sinclair, Erin 

Subject: RE: Common Vic for 250 Main Street 

Hi Erin, 

Main Street Mobil and Loui Loui are good to go. 

Thanks, hope your New Year was great! 

-J 

From: Sinclair, Erin 
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 10:23 AM 
To: Mcintyre, James <jmcintyre@stoneham-ma.gov>; Fralick, John <jfralick@stoneham-ma.gov>; Noble, Cheryl 
<cnoble@stoneham-ma.gov>; Rolli, Joe <jrolli@stoneham-ma.gov> 
Subject: Common Vic for 250 Main Street 

Please respond with your comments on the attached common vie application - This is scheduled for 
approval on 1/5 please respond today or tomorrow. Thanks! 

« File: #5 Approve Common Vic License Petroleum Group LLC dba Main Street Mobil 250 Main Street.pdf » 

&'™1, s~ 

0~ ~ F !kill~ 4 s~ 
25 ~Stud 

S~, 01I& 021so 

781-279-2680 0'~ 

781-279-2681 ~a,x 

1 



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Florino, Ronald
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:54 PM
To: Sinclair, Erin
Subject: FW: Available Funds

 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Florino, Ronald  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:36 PM 
To: Ragucci, David <dragucci@stoneham‐ma.gov> 
Cc: Tom Boussy <tboussy@thbcompany.com>; AnnMarie O'Neill <amoneill118@yahoo.com>; Colarusso, Caroline 
<CColarusso@stoneham‐ma.gov>; JDP9633@aol.com; Frank Vallarelli <ergllp@att.net> 
Subject: Available Funds 
 
 
Dave, 
 
Per your request, here are available funds that could be expended for certain capital projects such as sidewalks: 
 
Fallon Road Mitigation Account (Fund #4344) has a balance of $1,637,874.22 ; 
 
Park & Street Account (Fund #4319) has a balance of $114,058.54;  
 
Fellsway Mitigation Account (Fund #4350) has a balance of $15,684.42;  
 
Gutierrez Capital Account (Fund #4345) has $23,577.74 remaining. 
 
 
Ron 
 



FALLON ROAD MITIGATION FUNDS
REMAINING

DATE VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
4/28/2015 Town of Stoneham Mitigation Deposit $1,735,000.00 $1,735,000.00
6/29/2015 Total Asset Solutions Town-wide phone system(1st installment) $50,000.00 $1,685,000.00
9/8/2015 Total Asset Solutions Town-wide phone system(2nd installment) $48,465.50 $1,636,534.50

$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Florino, Ronald
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:54 PM
To: Sinclair, Erin
Subject: FW: Available Funds

 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Florino, Ronald  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:36 PM 
To: Ragucci, David <dragucci@stoneham‐ma.gov> 
Cc: Tom Boussy <tboussy@thbcompany.com>; AnnMarie O'Neill <amoneill118@yahoo.com>; Colarusso, Caroline 
<CColarusso@stoneham‐ma.gov>; JDP9633@aol.com; Frank Vallarelli <ergllp@att.net> 
Subject: Available Funds 
 
 
Dave, 
 
Per your request, here are available funds that could be expended for certain capital projects such as sidewalks: 
 
Fallon Road Mitigation Account (Fund #4344) has a balance of $1,637,874.22 ; 
 
Park & Street Account (Fund #4319) has a balance of $114,058.54;  
 
Fellsway Mitigation Account (Fund #4350) has a balance of $15,684.42;  
 
Gutierrez Capital Account (Fund #4345) has $23,577.74 remaining. 
 
 
Ron 
 



FALLON ROAD MITIGATION FUNDS
REMAINING

DATE VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
4/28/2015 Town of Stoneham Mitigation Deposit $1,735,000.00 $1,735,000.00
6/29/2015 Total Asset Solutions Town-wide phone system(1st installment) $50,000.00 $1,685,000.00
9/8/2015 Total Asset Solutions Town-wide phone system(2nd installment) $48,465.50 $1,636,534.50

$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50
$1,636,534.50





Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of January 5, 2016 
Chairman Thomas Boussy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Also present were Selectwoman Caroline Colarusso, Selectman John F. DePinto, 
Selectwoman Ann Marie O’Neill, Selectman Frank Vallarelli, Town Administrator David Ragucci and Attorney William Solomon. 
 
The following minutes include the actions taken at the meeting and a brief summary of the discussions had by the Board of Selectmen.  If you 
would like to hear detailed discussion please see the time listed next to each agenda item and go to Stoneham TV on Demand available from the 
homepage www.stoneham-ma.gov 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Approve Common Vic License/Loui Loui/101 Main Street (Time :46-1:54 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Jonathan Joo from Loui Loui, 218 School Street, Boylston was present.  Selectman DePinto made a motion to approve the Common Vic license for 
Loui Loui, 101 Main Street, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and a roll call vote was taken.   
        Voting in Favor 
         Selectwoman Colarusso 
         Selectman DePinto 
         Selectwoman O’Neill 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Chairman Boussy 
Motion passed (5-0).  
 
Approve Entertainment License/Loui Loui/101 Main Street (Time 1:55-2:18 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Jonathan Joo from Loui Loui, 218 School Street, Boylston was present.  .Selectman DePinto made a motion to approve the Entertainment license for 
Loui Loui, 101 Main Street, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and a roll call vote was taken.   
        Voting in Favor 
         Selectwoman Colarusso 
         Selectman DePinto 
         Selectwoman O’Neill 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Chairman Boussy 
Motion passed (5-0).  
 
Public Hearing/Site Plan/Rapid Liquors/171 Main Street (Time 2:55-14:30 on Stoneham TV on Demand)  
Selectman DePinto read the legal notice.  John Barrows from Marchionda & Associates, L.P. was present to represent Paul & Doug Shahian.  
Selectman DePinto read the Department Recommendations and all recommendations were agreed upon by the Doug Shahian.  Chairman Boussy 
opens to public comment.  Chairman Boussy closes the public hearing.  Selectman DePinto made a motion to approve the site plan allowing two 
years for completion and work to be done during the time allowed by the code for Rapid Liquors at 171 Main Street, seconded by Selectwoman 
Colarusso and a roll call vote was taken.   
        Voting in Favor 
         Selectwoman Colarusso 
         Selectman DePinto 
         Selectwoman O’Neill 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Chairman Boussy 
Motion passed (5-0).  
 
Site Plan Sign Off (Time 14:50-50:55 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Selectwoman O’Neill states that she would like to bring to the Board attention that they had approved a plan for a sign to go by BJ’s a couple of 
week ago and one of the contingencies was that the sign would not be visible to any existing neighborhoods but one area that could not avoided was 
Smitty’s Way.  She states as a Board they decided that was okay as long as it was disclosed to potential buyers.  She states it was the Board intention 
that people would need to know that prior to purchase.  Selectwoman O’Neill states that it came to her attention that the listing sheet does include the 
sign disclosure.  She states she contacted the listing broker, Attorney Houghton who is representing the developer and the sign company and the 
Town Attorney raising the concern and received a letter back from the listing broker stating she was not instructed to disclose this information.  
Selectwoman O’Neill states she has grave concerns about the fact that they negotiated something and this isn’t being adhered too.  She states she has 
not heard back from Attorney Houghton which is another concern.  She states that the Town Attorney has contacted him three times.  Selectwoman 
O’Neill states she would like to protect future buyers and their agreement by the making a motion to authorize the Town Attorney to contact MAR 
Legal Department so they can correct this.  She states this is unfair to potential buyers, if you are a listing broker or a buyer’s agent you are also at 
risk not knowing this information.  She thinks the Town is at risk but all and all it is purely unfair.  Selectwoman O’Neill asks if there is something 
they can issue on each deed.  Selectwoman O’Neill states they have a moral and legal obligation and would like to see their end of the bargain 
fulfilled.  There was a discussion amongst the Board.  Chairman Boussy talks about project management software.  Selectwoman O’Neill sates that if 
the developer’s attorney doesn’t want to hold up his end of the bargain then the title search will find it.  Attorney Solomon explains what he 
understands is going on between Logan and the property owner.  Attorney Solomon states there is a development agreement between the Town, the 
billboard company and the owner of the land and further explains this agreement.  Selectman Vallarelli feels the best way to handle it is to have it in 
the homeowner’s association agreement.  There was a discussion amongst the Board.  Selectwoman Colarusso states there was nothing in writing and 
that their job is public trust.  She states she believes the Town is liable for this.  There was a discussion about residents that live on private ways and 
that not being disclosed and what can be done about it.  Selectwoman O’Neill just want people to know there is going to be a billboard going up and 
she wants it on the deed.  Selectwoman O’Neill states this is full disclosure and in her opinion the Attorney who represented both parties has had 
ample notice, he has been spoke too on three separate occasions, never heard anything back from him, the only party she heard back from was Bill  
 

http://www.stoneham-ma.gov/


January 5, 2016 (2) 
 
and the listing agent.  Selectwoman O’Neill states this is no blame on the listing agent she states she knew nothing about it and that is what is so 
alarming and that’s why they should put it on the deed, it’s that simple.  Selectwoman Colarusso states she would like a legal document from the 
Attorney that gave us his word here representing both parties has informed the listing agent and the builder have been notified, then they will have an 
assurance the folks are being  informed.   Selectwoman Colarusso would like the language that it is a private way also.  There was discussion about 
private ways in Town.  Selectwoman O’Neill states there should be a list of streets on the website showing private and public ways.  Town 
Administrator Ragucci states he thinks there is.  Selectwoman Colarusso tells Attorney Solomon to write the Attorney, the realtor and all the board 
members with reference to the meeting, stating he has been notified and the expectation is that the agreement was made and it needs to be fulfilled 
before further action from Board of Selectmen.  Attorney Solomon will write the letter.   
 
Funding for Stevens Street Sidewalk/DePinto (Time 50:56-65:08 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
The Board would like a list of the available funds to review before voting.  Chairman Boussy requested the Board look at the potential street list and 
comment back to Dave as to priorities or additions.  Larry Means 4 Victoria Lane spoke.  Selectwoman Colarusso would like one side of Broadway 
getting curbs and can they look at removing the double lines.  Town Administrator Ragucci will have Mr. Grover give him a price to put curbing 
down one side of Broadway field and have the list updated.  Selectwoman O’Neill suggests Complete Street and MWRA Mitigation Money as 
resources.   This item will be voted on at the January 19, 2016 meeting.  
 
Funding for Park & Marble Street Intersection/DePinto (Time 65:09-67:11 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
This agenda item will be voted on at the January 19, 2016 meeting.  
 
Lost Pet Alert System Town Wide for Stoneham/Colarusso (Time 67:12-70:20 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Selectwoman Colarusso informs the Board that she has talked to Tom Cicatelli about creating some kind of lost pet alert system on the internet the 
same way folks sign up for other alerts.  She states Brian Johnston the Dog Officer welcomed the idea.  He would be the control point coordinator.  
There will be no cost to the taxpayers and no burden to the folks who do not want to be notified.  Selectwoman Colarusso is working with Tom and 
will keep the Board informed on any developments.  Chairman Boussy states Selectwoman Colarusso has put up a Stoneham Community Lost Pet 
Alert Facebook page. 
 
Publishing Status of DPW Projects/Colarusso (Time 70:30-89:29 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Selectwoman Colarusso would like to see a web based system on what major projects are going on in town to see when they are starting and when 
they are scheduled to be completed.   She states using this for snow messages, no overnight parking it would be just some reminders to folks and she 
thinks it would be helpful to the residents.  Selectwoman Colarusso states they had issues with the water & sewer back in April where large amounts 
of work hours were being applied to water & sewer so they discussed it with the Town Administrator and with the Department Head and at that point 
there was a commitment to start moving people out.  She states she believes that started to happen but she says the hours are coming out of water & 
sewer and it looks like 2/3rds every week.  Selectwoman Colarusso states she has a problem with this because every year the rates are raised.   She 
believes at this point in time we need to change course.  She would like to reach out to the folks at Collins Institute that they are working with on the 
budget  and also some state agencies to rectify this because if they don’t the rates are going to continue to go up.  Town Administrator Ragucci states 
what they have done to change this 25 year practice.   Mr. Ragucci states if he stops the 25 year ship and turns around midstream there will be impact 
on other services in town.  Selectwoman Colarusso states that cannot be the reason for not doing it right.  Mr.  Ragucci states they have taken money 
out of water & sewer and put them back on the tax payers.  He states they are moving away from funding DPW activities with water & sewer dollars 
he states this is what you will see while we go through the process.  Selectwoman Colarusso states there are reserves in those e account why are the 
rates being raised.  Mr. Ragucci states because of the anticipated water issue we are going to have with the Gelatin.  Mr. Ragucci states with the 
wants he has heard about over the past year two new police, two new fire, full time IT person, taking monies out of water & sewer, those along with 
an increase from the School Department results as it stand right now as a $500,000 shortfall.  Selectwoman Colarusso states we are going to have to 
say no at Town Meeting when everyone comes for surplus revenue because we will need it for budgeting.  She states she will give him credit for the 
overtime being down but the reports that they get are after the fact.  Selectwoman Colarusso would like a true picture of what it cost to run DPW.   
She states she would like to seek help to see how we can fix this right so we don’t continue to have reserves in those accounts and raise the rates.  She 
would be more than happy to help.  Mr. Ragucci states he appreciates that.  They are due to meet with Collins again a week after next.  Mr. Ragucci 
states the town doesn’t have spending problem it has a revenue problem.  Selectwoman Colarusso states she believes we have an integrity problem 
with recording of hours in the department and until we figure out what it takes to run that departments.  She states first and foremost she would zero 
base that department and start fresh.  She states she will try to reach out to folks at the state level and see if we can get help in trying to rectify this.  
Selectwoman O’Neill states she thinks a lot if it is efficiencies and to see improvement in efficiencies.  She states she know they invest in a lot of 
electronic programs and applications that she doesn’t know if they are being utilized to the full extent that they were meant to be.   She states last 
year they had the auditors letter that states a significant amount of receipts not being collected from one department.  She doesn’t know if that was 
ever addressed.   Mr. Ragucci states yes it was.  Chairman Boussy states we have not had high taxes and high fees which make the taxes not that low 
but his bigger problem is every time a department head is in here he hears DPW has 28 workers on 3.2 million dollar budget, 78 miles of road but he 
says you don’t include the water & sewer reserves which is about another million so it is 4.2 not 3.2.  Chairman Boussy states they are trying to make 
all these decisions with numbers that are not even correct.   He states there are too many different funds there that guys are jumping from one to 
another.   Mr. Ragucci states he will get together with Selectwoman Colarusso and see how to proceed from here.   
 
Towing & Business Operations/9-11-13 Gould Street/Colarusso (Time 89:30-169:26 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Selectwoman Colarusso states she has been contacted by a group of residents residing in the area of Gould Street with complaints on three issues:  1) 
operations that extended beyond what was in the special permit which was 7am-5:30pm, 2) 24 hour towing and 3) combination of storage of vehicles 
and the facility is being used as an automobile repair shop which is strictly prohibited in the site plan approval.  She states that she has discovered 
that there are legal proceedings taking place and that Bill has been working on it.  She states since this is a public hearing they are going to let some 
of the folks talk about some of their concerns tonight.  Selectman DePinto states this was not posted as a public hearing.  Selectwoman Colarusso 
clarifies this is public comment.  Paula DeBartolomeo 7 Gould Street spoke.  Selectwoman O’Neill asks who is in charge of the enforcement.  
Selectman Vallarelli states the Police Chief and Selectwoman Colarusso states he is here along with the Building Inspector.  Selectwoman Colarusso  
 



January 5, 2016 (3) 
 
states when she asks what had been done for enforcement she was told none.  She states that was frustrating to her and that is why we had to escalate 
this matter.  Selectwoman Colarusso would like to apologize to Mrs. DeBartolomeo on behalf of the Board.  She states she will not allow this to 
continue to happen.  Chairman Boussy asks who owns the towing the U-Haul?  Mrs. DeBartolomeo states yes.  Selectwoman O’Neill does not 
understand why there is no enforcement there are fines in place that should be issued.  Mr Ragucci states it is his understanding the Bill has filed 
action against the property owner.  Attorney Solomon explains the status of the cases.  William Frykberg 10 Gould Street spoke.  Chairman Boussy 
discusses the history of the area.  Selectman Vallarelli asks why they can’t be ticketed for parking on the street overnight.  Mr. Frykberg informs the 
Board that there are residents who live down there and they depend on some areas to park on the street.  He states that if you go down there and 
tickets the U-Hauls then the residents are going to probably be ticketed.  Selectwoman O’Neill states the towing company is advertising for three/four 
other companies all from the same address.  Larry Means 4 Victoria Lane spoke.  Shawn Brown 30 Lawndale Road spoke.  Selectwoman O’Neill 
states they are going to instruct the Town Administrator to instruct his Department Heads to enforce the bylaws.  Selectwoman O’Neill states they 
will advertise this as a public hearing for two weeks and they can all come back and let us know what improvements they have seen or not seen and 
she states they can continue that process until this is fixed.  The Building Inspector stated she has issued enforcement letters that have been appealed 
in court.  She states there is something in court regarding the site plan.  She clarifies she has not sent any fines because when it first started she was 
not able too without going to court.  She stated she thought they would be in court by now and that’s why she has not currently issued fines.  
Selectwoman Colarusso asks Attorney Solomon to give a time line of court actions.  Selectwoman O’neill states they all agree this is unacceptable.  
Bonnie Giglio 89 Central Street spoke.  Chairman Boussy states if they are violating the bylaws then they are to be ticketed to any extent they can 
and they will have a public hearing in two weeks and at that point the message should be clear.  Paul DeBartolomeo 7 Gould Street spoke.  Police 
Chief McIntyre stated that they can enforce the parking regulations on oversized vehicle or commercial vehicle over a certain weight parked on the 
street.  He states when it comes to specifics on site plan they cannot issue them violations that is something they would work with Cheryl on.  Mr. 
Ragucci states they were discouraged to give fines because of the process such as the appeals process being completed.  Selectwoman Colarusso 
states we should not have not issued a ticket because of a lawsuit.  Cindy Hemingway 7 Fell Road spoke.  Selectwoman Colarusso made a motion to 
have a public hearing on January 19, 2016, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (5-0).   
 
Sign Certificate for the Martin Luther King Community Award (Time 169:57-171:58 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Selectman DePinto made a motion to sign the Martin Luther Kind Community Award being issued to Stoneham Substance Abuse, seconded by 
Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
Approve Minutes (Time 172:05-176:38 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Selectman DePinto made a motion to approve meeting minutes of 12/15/15, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and unanimously voted (5-0). 
Selectwoman Colarusso made a motion to approve executive session minutes of 12/4/15 and to release at a later date, seconded by Selectman 
Vallarelli and a roll call vote was taken. 
        Voting in Favor 
         Selectwoman Colarusso 
         Selectwoman O’Neill 
         Selectman Vallarelli 
         Chairman Boussy 
        Abstained: 
         Selectman DePinto 
Motion passed (4-0-1).  
    
Town Administrator (Time 176:41-186:05 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Town Administrator Ragucci notified the Board that the ladder truck is now in service.  Mr. Ragucci states that DPW was out this past storm and all 
the work was done in house no contactors were called in.  He notifies the Board that there were computer malfunctions on both sanders and they 
were sent back and repaired.  Mr. Ragucci states that there will be a meeting for the Golf RFP on Friday to discuss transitioning.  He states that by the 
next Board of Selectmen meeting we may be able to have a contract drafted for the Board to review.  Mr. Ragucci states that there are two police 
officers in the academy, they are looking at a February start.  When they come out he states they will be looking to put two more into the academy in 
May.   Mr. Ragucci states that as the Board knows Chief Rolli will be retiring, they have received four resumes of interest from all of the Captains at 
the Fire Department.  He states they will be interviewing over the next couple of weeks.  The panel will include Chief Rolli, Retired Chief Sorenson 
and the Wakefield Active Chief.  He states the plan would be to start the transition the beginning of February.   Mr. Ragucci states the High School 
did not make the cut again.  He states the School Committee, the Superintendent and the Town will be wrestling with the boiler issue.  Selectman 
Vallarelli states the him and Ann Marie will be completing  the second round of pre interview for the Town Accountant position tomorrow night and 
they are hoping to bring 4 to 5 names to the Board of Selectmen and have them interview on January 19, 2016.  Chairman Boussy states they can 
meet in the conference room at 6pm on January 19, 2016 in open session to hold the interviews.  Chairman Boussy would like to thank Selectman 
Vallarelli and Selectwoman O’Neill worked extremely hard on this.  Selectman Vallarelli states he would like Ron, the Town Treasurer and the 
business manager from the School, any people that will be dealing with the Accountant the most.  Mr. Ragucci suggests Ron, Town Treasurer, 
Assessor and maybe FAB to draw up questions and he will submit to the Board.  The Board agrees.  Mr. Ragucci states the MEPA hearing on Weiss 
is at 2pm tomorrow and they will be accepting public comments.  Selectman DePinto asks Mr. Ragucci how the Community Compact budget process 
meeting went.  Mr. Ragucci stated it went good, they have met twice and they are helping us with the narratives.  He states what they told him is 
what they have been providing is pretty detailed information, they had encouraging words about that part of it.  They are looking for is a more 
transparent process.  They will be working with the FAB and Mr. Ragucci on drawing up annual booklets, narratives for the Department Heads, and 
narratives for Dave.   
 
Miscellaneous (Time 186:06-194:58 on Stoneham TV on Demand) 
Selectwoman O’Neill wanted to give a quick update on Weiss Farm.  She states the Board of Selectmen did meet in executive session last week  to 
discuss prices (what they wanted) and also discussed consideration that was presented to Corcoran the next day and for obvious reasons that was in 
executive session, the negotiating piece of it.  She states Corcoran is scheduled to meet and discuss on the 12th.  She states they are still planning 
meetings, they are going to have more than one meeting.  She states that it will probably be a more productive meeting first of all if they don’t get  



January 5, 2016 (4) 
 
what they want for consideration there is really no deal so to start having these meeting before we really know that we have something and then they 
can reveal the terms during those meetings.  Attorney Solomon states scheduling a meeting of the four selectmen that evening to discuss the results 
because we are close to some time periods.  Selectwoman O’Neill states she just wants people to know they are still planning meetings in January.  
She states if they don’t come close to what they are asking then they are not pursuing it.  Selectwoman Colarusso states these meeting are primarily 
education meetings not to persuade anyone they are to provide residents with enough information so they can make a good decision.  She states it is 
not their decision it is a decision of the community.  Chairman Boussy left the room at 10:15 p.m.  Cindy Hemingway 7 Fell road spoke.  
Selectwoman O’Neill states she has asked the Attorneys to put together a timeline.  Chairman Boussy returned at 10:17 p.m.   Selectwoman 
Colarusso stated that she and Ann Marie started back in June working with the MBTA on trying to establish the Zoo stop.  She states they go some 
good news that the Zoo stop has cleared the safety department at the MBTA.  She states this will be contingent on the town providing funds for the 
sidewalks and the ADA compliant pad.  She states they will need to get an estimate.  She states the alternative to get in que in line and wait forever or 
we can consider as a Town paying for the sidewalks and ADA compliant pad.  Selectwoman Colarusso states the biggest hurdle was the safety 
hurdle.  She states they worked hard.  She states this may be a situation where town funds need to be expended.  Her personal opinion is this is a 
good investment.  She tells Mr. Ragucci she needs an estimate on cost per linear foot for sidewalks and the ADA compliant pad.  She states the 
specifics will be sent to him from the MBTA.  Selectwoman Colarusso would like to say that the Michael Cappuccio fundraiser was well attended at 
the Arena on Sunday and she would like to give kudos to Lou and his crew.  She states the rink was immaculate, everything was perfectly done in 
order, it was safe, efficient and he did a fantastic job.  She states Mrs. Cappuccio was extremely grateful.   Chairman Boussy states the lights 
downtown have been out since Thanksgiving.  Mr. Ragucci states he believes it is an underground issue.  He will find out and follow up.  Chairman 
Boussy asks if they have to go into executive session.  Mr. Ragucci states they need to vote on the money or he cannot release it.  Selectwoman 
Colarusso asks when it expires.  Mr. Ragucci states it expired three years ago.   
 
Selectman DePinto made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and unanimously voted (5-0). 
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:25p.m. 
 
         Respectfully submitted,    

         Erin Sinclair 


	#2 Public Hearing Site Plan 370-380 Main & 10 Central Street
	#3 Public Hearing 9-11-13 Gould Street
	#4 Public Hearing 9-11-13 Gould Street
	Binder1
	Site Plan Ltr 10 4 20
	Site Plan Ltr & Minutes from 10 3 30
	Site Plan 10 3 30
	Minutes 10 3 30

	Site Plan Ltr & Minutes from 09 11 17
	Site Plan 09 11 17
	09 11 17

	Site Plan Ltr & Minutes 1999 7 13
	Site Plan Ltr & Minutes 11 6 14
	Site Plan 11 6 14
	Minutes 11 6 14

	Site Plan Ltr & Minutes 06 10 10
	Site Plan Ltr & Minutes 04 7 13
	Site Plan 04 7 13
	04 7 13

	Site Plan Ltr & Mintues 02 3 12


	#9 Set Open & Close Dates for Annual Town Meeting Warrant
	#10 Warrant Article DePinto
	#11 Approve Common Vic License Local 438 125 Main Street
	#12 Approve Entertainment License Local 438 125 Main Street
	#13 Approve Common Vic License Petroleum Group 250 Main Street
	#14 Funding Sources Available
	Memo Style
	#15 Fallon Road Mitigation Money Balance
	Sheet1


	#15 Funding Sources Available
	Memo Style
	#16 Fallon Road Mitigation Money Balance
	Sheet1


	#17 Verizon New England Cable License Process
	#18 Approve Minutes 16 1 5

